

Register

jsse.org/index.php/jsse/user/register

HOME ABOUT LOGIN REGISTER SEARCH CURRENT ARCHIVES ANNOUNCEMENTS

Home > User > Register

Register

Fill in this form to register with this site.
[Click here](#) if you are already registered with this or another journal on this site.

Profile

Username *
 The username must contain only lowercase letters, numbers, and hyphens/underscores.

Password *
 The password must be at least 6 characters.

Repeat password *

Salutation

First Name *

Middle Name

Last Name *

Initials Joan Alice Smith = JAS

Gender ☐ ☐

Affiliation

Signature

OPEN JOURNAL SYSTEMS

[Journal Help](#)

USER

Username

Password

☐ Remember me

[Login](#)

NOTIFICATIONS

- [View](#)
- [Subscribe](#)

JOURNAL CONTENT

Search

Search Scope

[Search](#)

Browse

- [By Issue](#)
- [By Author](#)
- [By Title](#)

FONT SIZE

[A](#) [A](#) [A](#)

INFORMATION

- [For Readers](#)
- [For Authors](#)
- [For Librarians](#)

Step 2. Uploading the Submission

jsse.org/index.php/jsse/author/saveSubmit/2

HOME ABOUT USER HOME SEARCH CURRENT ARCHIVES ANNOUNCEMENTS

Home > User > Author > Submissions > New Submission

Step 2. Uploading the Submission

1. START 2. **UPLOAD SUBMISSION** 3. ENTER METADATA 4. UPLOAD SUPPLEMENTARY FILES 5. CONFIRMATION

To upload a manuscript to this journal, complete the following steps.

- On this page, click Browse (or Choose File) which opens a Choose File window for locating the file on the hard drive of your computer.
- Locate the file you wish to submit and highlight it.
- Click Open on the Choose File window, which places the name of the file on this page.
- Click Upload on this page, which uploads the file from the computer to the journal's web site and renames it following the journal's conventions.
- Once the submission is uploaded, click Save and Continue at the bottom of this page.

Encountering difficulties? Contact [Bulent Tarmam](#) for assistance.

Submission File

File Name [906-1751-1-SM.doc](#)

Original file name 0-SOKIP-SUBMIT JSSE.doc

File Size 141KB

Date uploaded 2019-05-29 10:30 PM

Replace submission file No file selected. [ENSURING A BLIND REVIEW](#)

ISSN: 1309-9108

OPEN JOURNAL SYSTEMS

[Journal Help](#)

USER

You are logged in as...
 sokiptag

- [My Profile](#)
- [Log Out](#)

NOTIFICATIONS

- [View](#)
- [Manage](#)

JOURNAL CONTENT

Search

Search Scope

[Search](#)

Browse

- [By Issue](#)
- [By Author](#)
- [By Title](#)

FONT SIZE

[A](#) [A](#) [A](#)

INFORMATION

- [For Readers](#)

Step 3. Entering the Submission's Metadata

1. START 2. UPLOAD SUBMISSION 3. ENTER METADATA 4. UPLOAD SUPPLEMENTARY FILES 5. CONFIRMATION

Authors

First Name *

Middle Name

Last Name *

Email *

ORCID ID

URL

Affiliation

Country

Competing interests [CL POLICY](#)

ORCID IDs can only be assigned by the [ORCID Registry](#). You must conform to their standards for expressing ORCID IDs, and include the full URI (eg. <http://orcid.org/0000-0002-1825-0097>).

OPEN JOURNAL SYSTEMS

[Journal Help](#)

USER

You are logged in as... **sokiptag**

- [My Profile](#)
- [Log Out](#)

NOTIFICATIONS

- [View](#)
- [Manage](#)

JOURNAL CONTENT

Search

Search Scope

[Search](#)

Browse

- [By Issue](#)
- [By Author](#)
- [By Title](#)

FONT SIZE

[A](#) [A](#) [A](#)

INFORMATION

- [For Readers](#)
- [For Authors](#)
- [For Librarians](#)

Step 4. Uploading Supplementary Files

1. START 2. UPLOAD SUBMISSION 3. ENTER METADATA 4. UPLOAD SUPPLEMENTARY FILES 5. CONFIRMATION

This optional step allows Supplementary Files to be added to a submission. The files, which can be in any format, might include (a) research instruments, (b) data sets, which comply with the terms of the study's research ethics review, (c) sources that otherwise would be unavailable to readers, (d) figures and tables that cannot be integrated into the text itself, or other materials that add to the contribution of the work.

ID	TITLE	ORIGINAL FILE NAME	DATE UPLOADED	ACTION
279	Letter to Editor	0-SOKIP-LETTER TO EDITOR.doc	05-29	EDIT DELETE
280	Certificate of Editing	0-SOKIP-IIM-CERTIFICATE-letter.pdf	05-29	EDIT DELETE
281	certificate of editing	0-SOKIP-trackchanges.doc	05-29	EDIT DELETE

Upload supplementary file No file selected. [ENSURING A BLIND REVIEW](#)

ISSN: 1309-9108

OPEN JOURNAL SYSTEMS

[Journal Help](#)

USER

You are logged in as... **sokiptag**

- [My Profile](#)
- [Log Out](#)

NOTIFICATIONS

- [View](#)
- [Manage](#)

JOURNAL CONTENT

Search

Search Scope

[Search](#)

Browse

- [By Issue](#)
- [By Author](#)
- [By Title](#)

FONT SIZE

[A](#) [A](#) [A](#)

INFORMATION

- [For Readers](#)
- [For Authors](#)
- [For Librarians](#)



E-ISSN: 1309-9108

Journal of Social Studies Education Research (JSSER)

www.jsser.org

Subject: Letter of Acceptance

Dear Sokip, et. al.

I am pleased to write this letter of acceptance to you for the research entitled "*Character Building in Islamic Society: A Case Study of Muslim Families in Tulungagung, East Java Indonesia*". Your paper is scheduled to be published on the first issue of 2020 (Vol. 10, issue:2) of Journal of Social Studies Education Research (June, 2019). The paper will be open access and available online at the website of the journal in June, 2019.

Best regards,

07.05.2019

Assoc. Prof. Bulent Tarman

Editor-in-Chief,

Journal of Social Studies Education
Research (JSSER)

btarman@gmail.com

Journal of Social Studies Education Research (JSSER) E-ISSN: 1309-9108

Yesilova Mah. Caldiran Cad. 29/11 Etimesgut Ankara/Turkey 06796

[JSSER] Editor Decision

Mr. Sokip Sokip:

We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Journal of Social Studies Education Research, "Character Building in Islamic Society: A Case Study of Muslim Families in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia".

Our decision is to: "accept submission."

Please find the comments given below. Although it is accepted, please make sure to use APA 6 edition throughout the manuscript. It is also highly recommended to cite most recent references relevant to this study. Please expect to get further instructions to follow in the near future for the publication procedure.

Best regards,

Bulent Tarman, Ph.D
Editor-in-Chief, JSSER

Reviewer A:

Relevance of the title with content:

Good

Type of manuscript (Research, Lit. review etc.):

Research

Quality of the work:

Good

Theoretical Framework:

Good

Objectives and Rationale:

Good

Method:

Fair

Findings:

Good

Conclusion:

Good

smoothness:

Fair

Originality:

Strong

Note for Author/s:

Pay attention to guidelines and suggestion to improve the quality of the content

Reviewer B:

Please address following corrections/suggestions to make this article better for publication.

- 1- How does the study contribute to the body of knowledge in the field of education?
- 2- What are the theoretical and practical implications of the study?
- 3-Results must be clearly explained and discussion section needs alignment with the previous research,
- 4- Expand the references with current research studies
- 5- It is necessary to stay consistent with (a) what is known already in the literature (b) what needs to be investigated (c) why its important (d) and how you're going to do it. The idea of this paper was interesting, however it did not have enough data or proper methodology to address the research question.

Journal of Social Studies Education Research

<http://www.jsser.org/index.php/jsser>

Article Title (Size 12; Bold; Times New Roman)

Dear Sokip

Please use this template to convert your paper for the use of copyediting. Do not change the format of this template.

First Author's first name and last name¹ & Second Author's First and Last Name² (Add other authors names if there are more)

Abstract (English; Size 11; Bold; Times New Roman)

Abstract must be 300 words length maximum. All text must be single spaced (except for the title), line spacing, justified size-11, Times New Roman. Abstract should be comprised of brief, comprehensive summary of the contents of the article. It should include the aim and the scope of the study, the method used, brief summary of the findings, conclusion and implications. Please use this template you downloaded to submit your manuscript.

Key words: Use maximum 5 key words; use comma (,) following each key word. (Example: Social Studies Education, Active citizenship, program development). The key words should reflect the content of the study.

Introduction

All text must be 1.5 spaced (except for the title), line spacing, justified size-12, Times New Roman. The specific problem under study, how it relates to previous work, why and how it is different and how it will contribute to the field should be explained in this section. The arguments and discussion should be grounded on relevant evidence from review of literature. The need that the study intends to meet should be stated clearly by providing evidence from previous research in the field. At the end of the Introduction, the aims of the study should be explained clearly as questions or hypotheses. Sub-headings can be used in this section if needed.

Method

¹Title of the author, affiliated institution, email address

²Title of the author, affiliated institution, email address

The following sub-headings should be used in this section.

Research Design

Research model and the reason why a specific model is chosen should be specified in this section. Research model should be explained with relevant literature. Also, research design should be explained in detail.

Population and Sample/ Study Group/Participants

Choose one of the above depending on the nature of the study. Quantitative studies should contain detailed and clear information regarding the population of the study, the sample and the sampling method. Relevant characteristics of the sample should be stated.

In qualitative studies, *study group* should be preferred instead of *sample* since such studies are conducted with few individuals or units. The individuals or units forming the study group should be introduced with all relevant characteristics. Information regarding the context of the study group should also be explained here.

Data Collection Tools

Data collection tools that are utilized for the study should be stated in this section. Each tool should be introduced by describing its features and explaining the reasons for choosing it while providing information regarding reliability and validity issues.

Data Collection

Information regarding how, when and under which conditions data collection tools are used should be explained here. If it is an experimental research, the experiment or the manipulation conducted should be explained in detail. The procedures applied not only on the experimental group(s) but also on the control group(s) should be explained.

Data Analysis

For quantitative studies, analysis procedure(s) and the statistical methods used and their justification for appropriateness for each research question or hypothesis should be explained in

detail in this section. Data analysis procedures in qualitative studies should also be discussed comprehensively.

Findings

The findings obtained from data analyses should be presented in line with the aims of the study. Tables and figures can be used to display the results of the analyses. Findings section should deal only with presenting the results and should not include the discussion of the findings. Sub-headings in line with sub-goals of the study can be used. Sub-headings should be flush left, in italics and with each word capitalized.

Discussion, Conclusion and Implications

This section should include the discussion of the findings. First, the research question or the hypothesis should be re-stated and related findings should be summarized briefly. Then, the findings should be discussed referring to relevant results in previous research. If the study indicates different findings from the ones in literature, possible reasons should be elaborated. Finally, the possible reasons for the findings should be interpreted based on evidence. The following points should be considered in discussion:

- Overgeneralization should be avoided and the discussion should evolve only around the findings of the study.
- When providing possible reasons for the findings, all possible factors should be considered and discussed from a wide perspective.
- Possible error sources (statistical, measurement errors, etc.) should be explained.
- The language in this section should not have a certain unquestioning tone, rather; the tone should be non-conclusive giving room to other possibilities.

The discussion section should be organized in parallel with the order of the aims of the study.

At the end of this section, the result(s) obtained in the study should be re-stated and related implications should be explained. Implications should be based on and limited to the findings of the study.

Tables and Figures

Table 1*Main Categories and Subcategories*

Student	Teacher	Learning Resource	Curriculum
Inquiry Process	Inquiry Process	Learning Tool Kit	PYP
Level of Learning	Thoughts and Feelings	Museum	Subsequent inquiry curriculum
Demonstration of Learning	Instructional Plans	Provided or Developed by the Teacher	Content Focus
	Learning (teacher's)		

*Figure 2. Basics dimensions of Entrepreneurial Leadership***Appendix**

Appendices should be added following the References section.

References

References should be cited in the text as name and year and listed at the end of the paper alphabetically. Where reference is made to more than one work by the same author published in the same year, identify each citation in the text as follows: (Tarman, 2016a), (Tarman, 2016b). Where three or more authors are listed in the reference list, please cite in the text as (Tarman et al., 2012). All references must be complete and correct. If essential, cite unpublished or personal work in the text but do not include it in the reference list. Where possible the DOI for the reference should be included at the end of the reference. Online citations should include date of access. References should be listed in the following style:

In-text citation

(Tarman&Acun, 2010)

(Russell et. al., 2017)

Journal Article

Tarman, B. & Gürel, D. (2017). Awareness of SocialStudiesTeacherCandidates on Refugees in Turkey, *Journal of Social Studies Research*, 41(3), 183-193.DOI: 10.1016/j.jssr.2016.11.001

Book

Tarman, B(2008) *The European Union and the Modernization of the Turkish Education System*.New York: Cambria Press.

Books with Multiple Editors and Chapters

Augustine, T., Harshman, J, &Merryfield, M. (2015). “Real world” project-based learning for global citizenship. In J. Harshman, T. Augustine, & M. Merryfield (Eds.), *Research in global citizenship education*. (pp. 59-82). Charlotte, NC: Information Age Publishing.

Master's Thesis

Last name of the author, Initial of first name (1997). *Title of the thesis*. Unpublished master's thesis, Iowa State University, USA.

Doctoral Dissertation

Last name of the author, Initial of first name (1997). *Title of the thesis*. Unpublished doctorate dissertation, The Australian National University, Australia.

Sources from Web sites

Simpson, P. & Hungerford, F. (1988). *Environmental education: a process for pre-service teacher training curriculum development (UNESCO-UNEP International Environmental Education Programme, Environmental Education Series 26)*. Retrieved August 25, 2011, from <http://unesdoc.unesco.org/ /0008/082271eb.pdf>

Conference Proceeding

Author Surname, First Initial. Second Initial. (Year). Conference paper title. In Editor First Initial. Editor Surname (Ed.), *Proceedings Book Title* (pp. page range of paper). Place of Publication: Publisher.

Armstrong, D. B., Fogarty, G. J., & Dingsdag, D. (2007). Scales measuring characteristics of small business information systems. In Tan, W-G (Ed.), *Proceedings of Research, Relevance and Rigour: Coming of age: 18th Australasian Conference on Information Systems* (pp. 163-171). Toowoomba, Australia: University of Southern Queensland.

Taylor, J. A. (2006). *Assessment: a tool for development and engagement in the first year of university study*. Paper presented at the Engaging Students: 9th Pacific Rim in Higher Education (FYHE) Conference, Griffith, Australia. Retrieved from http://www.fyhe.com.au/past_papers/2006/Papers/Taylor.pdf

Character Building in Islamic Society: A Case Study of Muslim Families in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia

Sokip¹, Akhyak², Soim,³ Ahmad Tanzeh⁴ & Kojin⁵

Abstract

This study seeks to identify the position, goals, and role of parents in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia with regards to character building. It takes the form of descriptive-qualitative research and employs data triangulation during data collection. The data analysis involved organizing data and sorting it into manageable units that could be managed, synthesized, and searched to find out what was important and useful to convey. It was found that parents need the necessary skills to educate their children to have a good personality, with the goal of this character building being to create well-rounded adults who will make good citizens. It was further found that parents play an important role in influencing a child to adopt an Islamic character in life. This study adds to the existing knowledge by showing how the integration of Islamic and global values can, when parents have the necessary skills, build characters for adults who are pious (*salihah*), good servants of Allah, and responsible for their thought and speech according to Islam while also being honorable, creative, tolerant, hardworking, responsible, trustworthy, respectful of nature, disciplined, brave, efficient, effective, diligent, skillful, helpful, consistent, and affectionate to other human beings, as well as being able to make shared decisions.

Key-words: *character building, global era, Islamic perspectives, parent reeducation, education.*

Introduction

Character building in the Islamic world does not always yield optimal results, as evidenced by the widespread social behaviors that indicate a lack of character in many Muslim countries.

Bandial (2011), for example, expressed in *The Brunei Times*:

Statistics from the Royal Brunei Police Force (RBPF) showed that in 2009, 126 offenders aged 18 and under were arrested for a variety of offences including assault, theft and vandalism. The latest figures from RBPF also showed that between January and March

¹ Associate Professor, State Islamic Institute of Tulungagung, Indonesia; irdan6000@gmail.com

² Professor, State Islamic Institute of Tulungagung, Indonesia; akhyak67@gmail.com

³ Senior Lecturer, Pangeran Diponegoro Islamic Institute of Nganjuk, Indonesia; soim_alkassi@yahoo.com

⁴ Associate Professor, State Islamic Institute of Tulungagung, Indonesia; tanzeh@yahoo.co.id

⁵ Associate Professor, State Islamic Institute of Tulungagung, Indonesia; khozin.mashudi@yahoo.com

2010, 39 minors were arrested in a three-month period, a 19 per cent increase from the same time period in the previous year (Bandial, 2011).

For Qatar, Winslow (2013) wrote that according to INTERPOL data, the murder rate increased from 1.52 to 2.11 per 100,000 people between 1995 and 1999, an increase of 38.8 percent. The incidence of rape decreased from 5.23 to 1.72, a decrease of 67.1 percent, while the rate of robbery increased from .67 to 1.34, an increase of 100 percent. The rate for aggravated assault increased from 4.05 to 7.09, an increase of 75.1 percent, while the burglary rate decreased from 58.18 to 34.10, a decrease of 41.4 percent. The rate of larceny increased from 78.58 to 136.01, an increase of 73.1 percent. The rate of motor vehicle theft increased from 10.12 to 11.49, an increase of 13.5%. The rate of total offenses increased from 158.35 to 193.86 per 100,000 people, an increase of 22.4 percent, with larceny accounting for the bulk of this increase (Winslow, 2013).

The problem of violent youth groups has escalated in Indonesia following economic recession, unemployment, and weakened state institutions. Young people have been affected by a lack of income and broken expectations. Consequently, youth gangs have emerged and sought to generate economic revenue for their members, as well as create identity and confidence. Drianyanto (2011) expresses how juvenile delinquency in Indonesia has led to many underage children becoming smokers, using narcotics, engaging in casual sex, and committing crimes. He adds that the more violent activities, including murder, are often related to drugs and/or gangs, and he mentions media reports of female gangs clashing in high school (Drianyanto, 2011).

Muslims can feel a little proud, however, because Egypt seems to have succeeded in character building. Souryal's (1992) research, which was published in the *International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice* and entitled *Juvenile Delinquency in the Cross-Cultural Context: The Egyptian Experience*, describes this. He expresses how juvenile delinquency in Egypt remains remarkably benign and relatively stable. He attributes this to three main factors: (a) an orthodox religion-based value system where the daily moral behavior of juveniles is heavily influenced by Islamic institutions; (b) a family structure that is closely connected and where children are routinely taught how to behave in a socially acceptable manner and shamed if they commit a crime; (c) a progressive juvenile justice system that rather than treating delinquency as a crime, regards it as a social phenomenon instead (Souryal, 1992).

In Turkey, whose most cohesive and lively population takes part in pilgrimage, character-building education issues have apparently received enough attention through youth education (Bailleau & Cartuyvels, 2011). In the U.S.A., Lickona (1992) identified 10 signs of moral degradation that could damage the character of the nation. He states that a number of factors have adversely affected young people, and there is a new impetus to revive character education. These factors include poor parenting (even in unbroken families); inappropriate adult role models; mass media's portrayal of materialism, sex, and violence; and peer pressure. He adds that the effects of this unfriendly environment on youth character can be seen in 10 areas, namely increasing youth violence; mounting disrespect for authority; growing dishonesty (e.g., cheating, lying, and stealing); cruelty to peers; bigotry within schools, starting in preschool and continuing through to higher education; sex at earlier ages; dropping work ethics; an increasing selfishness and declining regard for civic responsibility; more self-destructive behavior; and a lack of ethical competence (Lickona, 1992).

Important research into the importance of character education has been published by the Character Education Partnership. The results of a study by Berkowitz (2012) from the University of Missouri–St. Louis showed that the motivation of school students increased in schools with character education. Indeed, those classes that were thoroughly engaged in character education saw negative student behavior, which would normally affect academic progress, drop significantly (Berkowitz, 2012).

Literature Review

The term “Character Education”

The implementation of character education for students in Islamic countries is still a thorny issue, with it often being a formality, normative, stuck in superficiality, lacking priority for substantial aspects, and overlooking the depth and meaning of students' lives. Based on this, educators around the world are starting to realize that the study of moral education needs to be revived. Three considerations underline the importance of a moral education: i) weak family ties; ii) the negative tendencies in modern teenagers' lives; and iii) a revival of the need for ethical values, morals, and manners in modern times (Nurul Zuriah, 2007).

Malaysia has also experienced many problems related to character education. Jeremah (2012) explains that violent crime rates in Malaysia are reaching worrying levels. In practice, Malaysia seems serious about strengthening character education through Islamic and moral education.

Balakrishnan (2010) states that moral education is a compulsory formal subject in the Malaysian school system. This is taught to non-Muslim pupils, while Muslim pupils are taught Islamic Education. The pupils study this subject from their first year of primary/elementary school to form five in high school (about age 17), culminating with a formal centralized public examination conducted at the end of form five by the Examination Board of the Ministry of Education (Balakrishnan, 2010).

The general aim of moral education (ME) is to develop individuals with good characters, so they will be responsible and contribute to harmony and stability in the nation, as well as global society. The main objectives are to enable pupils to (i) understand and internalize the noble values necessary for good character, (ii) learn and accept the importance of harmony between people and the environment and strive to sustain it, (iii) enhance understanding and cooperation by sustaining a peaceful and harmonious life in a democratic Malaysia, (iv) develop mature thinking based on moral and spiritual values to be used when making moral decisions and solving problems, (v) develop a commitment to act morally based on justice and altruism in line with the noble values of Malaysian society (Ministry of Education, 2000).

Based on the above descriptions, parents who pay more attention to the future of the coming generations are certainly concerned about the current condition of child morality. Moral decadence has occurred in Muslim countries, and it is the responsibility of all Muslims in the world to correct this, especially parents as family educators, teachers as school educators, and other scholars as educators in society.

The term *character education* is simply the current term for a millennia-old concept. For our purposes here, we define it as the deliberate development, usually in schools, of young people's tendency and capacity to be responsible, social, and respectful democratic citizens in society. Character education is by nature complex—it truly is like rocket science. Developing a varied set of psychological character components (e.g., conscience, empathy, moral reasoning, values, moral identity, etc.) requires a diverse and multi-faceted implementation strategy. At its most molecular level, character education entails building a network of positive pro-social relationships (e.g., among students, among staff, between staff and students, between staff and parents, between administrators and staff, and so on). At a more macro level, it involves comprehensive school reform and encompasses all aspects of a school's functioning, from its

academic curricula to its disciplinary policies, from its mission statement to its governance structures, the adult culture of the school, and so on (Berkowitz, 2012).

Character (*akhlaq*) is a set of internal states, traits, qualities, and abilities that individuals possess, leading them to behave without thought and deliberation having developed into habits whose values lay in the teachings of Islam. It includes both inward qualities and outward human behavior, and it is based on the view that behaviors are closely related to the soul and its intentions. Aside from the home, school is another significant place where character can be inculcated (Izfanna & Hisyam, 2012).

Character education seeks to develop virtue, or human excellence, as the foundation of a purposeful, productive, and fulfilling life and a just, compassionate, and flourishing society. Character education takes deliberate steps to cultivate moral and intellectual virtues through every phase of school life, such as the example set by adults, the relationships among peers, the handling of discipline, the resolution of conflicts, the content of the curriculum, the instruction process, the rigor of academic standards, the environment of the school, the conduct in extracurricular activities, and the involvement of parents. Everything that happens in a school is a form of character education, because everything affects character.⁶

Thomas Lickona (1992), author of *Educating for Character*, states: “Moral education is not a new idea. It is, in fact, as old as education itself. Down through history, in countries all over the world, education has had two great goals: to help young people become smart and to help them become good.” Good character is not formed automatically but rather developed over time through a sustained process of teaching, setting examples, learning, and practicing (i.e., character education). The deliberate teaching of good character is particularly important in today’s society because the youth face many opportunities and dangers that were unbeknown to earlier generations. Character education encompasses a broad range of concepts, such as a positive school culture, moral education, just communities, caring school communities, social emotional learning, positive youth development, civic education, and service learning. All of these approaches promote the intellectual, social, emotional, and ethical development of young people and encourage them to share a commitment, thus helping young people become responsible, caring, and contributive citizens (Lickona, 1991).

⁶ See <http://www.gobookee.net/character-education>.

Character building in the global era

In the current global era, Muslims need a strong handle, so they can select and sort the many values they are offered. In general, there have been three educational focuses, namely to build knowledge, skills, and character. Education in Muslim countries has apparently been successful enough in building knowledge and skills, but it still fails to build character. Based on this situation, it can be said that comprehensively realizing character education in Muslim countries is needed. This should be oriented to the strong philosophical foundation of Islamic principles, strong educational management, educational democracy and empowerment, the preparation of qualified and professional educational human resources, and quality, as well as character-based education development.

The above new educational paradigm indicates that the responsibility for giving an education is no longer merely that of school leaders. In fact, control has been given back to the community in that schools and communities have the same responsibilities and deliver education together hand in hand. Character education is the intentional effort to develop in young people core ethical and performance values that are widely affirmed across all cultures. To be effective, character education must include all the stakeholders in a school's community and must permeate the school's climate and curriculum (DeRoche, 2000).

Azra (2000) has put forward the thought that Islamic education—whether in school, in the family, or in society—should be interconnected and harmoniously cooperate, as well as be a common step in the educational process of students. All of these three things should complement each other and support each other in achieving the goals of an Islamic education that truly forms individual students according to the teachings of Islam (Azra, 2000).

Failed character development in the education of Muslim countries has arisen due to a lack of an optimal focus. Josephson (2006) states that the need for character education in school settings becomes more apparent with the passing of each day. Young people almost unanimously say that ethics and character are important on both a personal level and in business, but they express very cynical attitudes about whether a person can be ethical and still succeed (Josephson, 2006).

When reforming character education in Muslim countries, an important factor we need to consider is the need to build commitment within the Muslim community. Without a strong commitment to a character-education program, we will have difficulties implementing it. The teaching of Islamic education should not just focus on theoretical aspects but also emphasize

the practical application of Islamic knowledge (Tamuri et al., 2013). A teacher of Islamic education needs to educate and develop students' character by infusing them with knowledge, providing supportive conditions and environment, and then giving chances to practice and form character (Izfanna & Hisyam, 2012). Character development requires behavioral change as well as knowledge acquisition, and incorporating such behavioral change into university administrator preparation programs requires a faculty to consider recent findings in neuroscience on how the brain learns and then incorporate these findings into program design and instruction (Calabrese & Roberts, 2002).

Muslims need to build an earnest commitment to conduct Islamic character education around the world. Starting from the paradigm of Becker et al. (2012), which is embodied in the document *Building Character Education in Your Community: A Resource Guide for Communities*, it is time for Muslims around the world to promptly implement a macro-level character-education movement. It should begin with (i) determining who must be involved to gain the commitment needed to begin the character-education initiative and (ii) determining the community's needs. These needs could be determined through (i) focus groups, (ii) surveys, and (iii) one-on-one interviews. A coalition including key community leaders could then be built by considering using an existing network focused on community needs and/or forming a new coalition with character education as its primary mission (Becker et al., 2012).

In America, The Character Education Partnership (CEP) is a national organization for the advancement of character education. It provides the following eleven principles of character education:

- Effective character education promotes core ethical values as well as supportive performance values as the foundation of good character.
- Effective character education comprehensively defines “character” as including thinking, feeling, and behaving.
- Effective character education uses a comprehensive, intentional, and proactive approach to character development.
- Effective character education creates a caring school community.
- Effective character education provides students with opportunities for moral action.

- Effective character education includes a meaningful and challenging academic curriculum that respects all learners, develops their character, and helps them to succeed.
- Effective character education strives to develop students' self-motivation.
- Effective character education engages the school staff as learning and moral community that shares responsibility for character education and attempts to adhere to the same core values that guide the education of the students.
- Effective character education fosters shared leadership and long-range support of the character education initiative.
- Effective character education engages families and community members as partners in the character-building effort.
- Effective character education assesses the character of the school, the school staff's functioning as character educators, and the extent to which students manifest good character (Eleven Principles of Character Education, 2004).

These eleven principles provide guidance for local school districts as they begin to develop their character-education programs. The *Character Education Quality Standards* self-assessment tool is used in this study to quantify the overall effectiveness, or lack thereof, of a character-education program. Character education includes a broad range of concepts, such as a positive school culture, moral education, a just community, a caring school environment, social emotional learning, positive youth development, civic education, and service learning. All of these promote the intellectual, social, emotional, and ethical development of young people and express a commitment to help young people become responsible, caring, and contributing citizens (Lickona, 1991). But which virtues are most important for a strong character? Here are ten that are recognized and taught by nearly all philosophical, religious, and cultural traditions: (i) wisdom, (ii) justice, (iii) fortitude, (iv) self-control, (v) love, (vi) positive attitude, (vii) hard work, (viii) integrity, (ix) gratitude, and (x) humility (Lickona, 1991).

Character education from an Islamic perspective

The character education of learners becomes a task that must be done seriously, systematically, and in a programmed manner due to its interconnection with the lives of children. Kupperman (2005) states that character (or moral) education is “a complicated business” (Kupperman, 2005,

p. 216). A character-education program needs to develop moral literacy in teachers and showcase effective methods for integrating moral literacy across existing curricula (Zdenek & Schochor, 2007). Character education has existed since ancient times, but the primary task of an educator is to optimize this character education in order to succeed. The character-education movement in the United States, for example, has been around since the first years of the 21st century, and there is actually an awareness movement among educators, as revealed by Elkind and Sweet (2004) in their article *Character education is not new*. It was in fact included as an important objective for the first U.S. public schools. It is even legislatively mandated or at least encouraged in most states. In reality, the current movement is simply a reminder of education's long history of stressing core values—such as respect, integrity, and working hard—to help students become creative, capable people and good citizens. Character education provides effective solutions to ethical and academic issues that are of growing concern (Elkind & Sweet, 2004).

From the Islamic perspective, *Aqidah* can establish and oversee the actions and human behavior that stem from the formation of the self, the family, and community life. If people are aware of the responsibility of what must be done, they will not become involved in unhelpful, harmful, or sinful behavior. The faith within themselves will yield positive results, because they will always feel the presence of *Allah*, the most well-known of human deeds. With faith, human beings tend to do good deeds in line with Islamic values. Islamic *Aqidah* enables human beings to think openly, oversee the future, and be optimistic about life. The nature of the here and now and what will come later makes human beings able to consider the future and take actions for the present and the future in a balanced manner. All actions, behaviors, and deeds are therefore confidently performed based on the principles of *Aqidah* and acceptance of all *Allah's* revelations. This establishes a harmonious community and secures it. It encourages people to respect other people's rights, whether they be family members, neighbors, guests, or whomever. This also educates human beings to mutually respect one another and be mutually affectionate (Fatmi, Hidayat, Huzairi, Bahti & Ahmad, 2010).

Islam views manners, morality, and a religious soul education as always being needed for children and learners and therefore takes them seriously. Ibn Miskawayh (n.d.) suggests that character is original and can be changed slowly or quickly. He rejects the opinion that character cannot be changed, because if it cannot be changed, the power or differentiation in power

(*tamyiz*) and thinking (*al 'aql*) will not be considered, so all forms of norms, guidance, and education will have no benefits. Human beings would therefore become wild and uncontrolled (Miskawayh, n.d.). Changes in human character occur on several levels, as can be seen in how children grow and develop from birth. Among children, some easily accept character improvement and education, while others reject them. These are often hardheaded, covetous, and envious of others. If such characteristics are ignored and not corrected, children will tend to act in accordance with their natural tendencies. Education prompts further thinking about that nature, so these human beings will be educated. Maskawaih argues that newborn babies are naturally good, not cruel, and without sin. Their thoughts are clean like a blank sheet of paper. Soon, however, they are influenced by their environment at certain levels (Jalaludin & Said, 1994).

When describing a method of education that is relevant to children, al Ghazali (1936) mentions practices and habituation. According to Maskawaih (n.d.), *Shariah* religion is a decisive factor for a straight character, because it accustoms people to perform commendable deeds and makes the soul ready to receive wisdom, so people can achieve happiness.

Changing the human character needs better systematic guidance and education. This can be achieved with knowledge of the human soul and an understanding of what the human soul was created for, including its real aims and its inherent power. If the soul is guided properly, human beings follow lofty and noble aims (Maskawaih, n.d.). Therefore, religious rules and the human soul are the main foundations of children's character education. Child education must be done in accordance with religious rules for correcting children's characters. If knowledge about the soul is not included in the process of childhood education, however, the effort will be worthless. This concept is mirrored in educational psychology by contemporary thinkers.

Methods

Research Design

This study is descriptive-qualitative research that involves data that was collected and expressed in the form of words and images and words arranged in sentences, such as the result of interviews between researchers and informants. The presence of the researcher is a measure of success or understanding in several cases. The researcher acted, with the help of other people, as the main instrument in collecting data from people in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia. This

research used a sampling technique commonly employed in qualitative research, namely purposive sampling, which was implemented using the chimney technique. Data were first collected broadly and then were narrowed down and focused based on the research. Over an eight-month period, this research was conducted in three areas of Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia: (i) Kendal Gondang, (ii) Kutoanyar, and (iii) Mangunsari Kedungwaru Tulungagung.

Data and Sources of Data

The sources of data were classified into three groups: informants, documents, and places of evidence. In qualitative research, data sources are also divided into two groups, namely primary and secondary data. The primary data were obtained directly from parents in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia, while the secondary data had already been obtained by other parties. The roles and functions of these two data were mutually complementary and supportive. The techniques for the data collection were data triangulation, which involves combining various methods of data collection and in this case included (a) in-depth interviews, (b) participant observation, and (c) documentation.

Data-analysis techniques

The techniques for data analysis involved working with data, organizing data, sorting them into units that could be managed, synthesizing them, and then searching for what was important and deciding what would be of use for others. At this stage, the data analysis was performed and utilized in such a way to successfully derive the truths that could be used to answer the questions and issues raised in the study. An inductive method was used to manage the qualitative data of this study. The inductive method allows for set of specific facts to inform generalizations with common properties. This line of thought has been used to obtain an opinion consisting of several special opinions. By connecting these opinions, the researchers generalized them.

Checking the validity of data

The validity of the data in this study was determined using the criteria of credibility (degree of confidence). The credibility of the data was intended to prove that the data accorded with the reality that exists in the study. To establish the validity of the data, the researcher used the inspection technique as follows: 1) The extended research participation allowed an increased

degree of confidence in the data collected. With extended participation, the researcher could examine the accuracy of information introduced by distortion and build confidence in the subject. Therefore, a limited participation was not performed in a short time. Instead, the researcher extended the participation that took place on the study background. 2) Perseverance observations meant that the researchers found the characteristics and elements in situations that were very relevant to the issue being studied and then concentrated on such matters in detail. 3) Triangulation helped data checking by comparing it with something else. This involved a significant source of triangulation to compare and check that the degree of confidence in information gained over time with different tools. This involved (a) comparing the observed data with the interview data; (b) comparing what people say in public with what they say in private; (c) comparing the state and perspective of someone with different opinions and the views of the principal, teachers, students, guardians, and chairman of the Board of Education; and (d) comparing what people say about the research situation with what they have said previously.

Results and Discussion

Parents teaching good character to their children

Parents need to have optimal skills to educate their children about having a good character. It is therefore important for parents to have a mastery of educational methodology and the appropriate materials, as well as the ability to provide guidance, direction, and motivation. Parents first need to look inwards and decide whether they themselves are mature in their lives. If they find they are not, they need to engage in self-education by seeking out information from people with the capacity to educate young people, because parents themselves should have a mature character.

When educating themselves, parents should understand the indicators of personal maturity, such as having healthy thoughts and being able to be independent rather than relying on other people. They should be able to make decisions about their attitudes to life without hesitation while also considering others and accepting their views. They should be responsible for their attitudes, behaviors, and actions and be able to accept, give, and feel friendship and real affection. What is more, a mature person is able to balance emotion and intelligence in all aspects of physical and spiritual fulfillment and manifest it in his or her behavior. Indeed, mature people can balance their personal needs with the demands of society and their obligation to their chosen deity to

serve their social milieu. They should have a social conscience, which enables them to become mature, useful citizens in society (Hashim, 1983).

Our personalities result from an interaction between our genes and our social environments, so every person is unique with his or her own personality. Even when individuals have a similar genetic makeup and social environment, this interaction can produce widely different personalities. Ahmad (2012) states that the significance of personality development lies in producing a well-balanced person physically, spiritually, and mentally, so he or she can face challenges in any circumstances. Furthermore, in line with Mahmud (2000), Ahmad (2012) explains that the balanced growth of an individual should occur within the physical, mental, and spiritual being of the individual. Personality can therefore be developed through methods that correspond to those aspects, namely spiritual training (*tarbiyah ruhiyyah*), physical training (*tarbiyah jismiyyah*), and intellectual training (*tarbiyah fikriyyah*) (Ahmad, 2012).

In accordance with the demands of these fast-moving times, parents need reeducating in the broadest sense. Guidance and counseling, the delivery of information, and/or training is often needed for parents. Both developed and developing countries commonly implement non-formal adult education programs.

Adult education, in a specific and systematic form, seems to have been missed by education practitioners in Muslim countries, however. It is the researcher's belief that the paradigm of adult education should receive the attention of education researchers and practitioners. This should be studied and developed in order to develop more competence in character education for Muslim children. The concept of family education needs to be continuously reaffirmed, because family is the first and foremost institution for learners, namely children of today who live in an ever-changing era.

The goal of character building for children

The goal of character building for children in Muslim families is to shape them into perfect adults who are pious (*salihah*), good servants of *Allah*, and responsible for their own thoughts and speech. They should also be honorable, creative, tolerant, hardworking, responsible, trustworthy, respectful of nature, and affectionate to other human beings. They should also be capable of making shared decisions and be disciplined, brave, efficient, effective, diligent and skillful, helpful, and consistent. In other words, they should be good citizens.

Maturity is a basic foundation and an aim of education, so if education is to succeed, it must be administered by a professional adult, because if they themselves have chosen norms and values and act with their own responsibility, their students will also become self-sufficient citizens when they become adults. We need to accept that the main goal of Islam is the establishment of a moral and character education that can develop people, both men and women, with clean souls, willpower, the right ideals, and a high degree of morality. Such people know the meaning of duty and respect human rights. They know the difference between good and bad and choose to avoid a reprehensible act because they know it would be disgraceful, instead remembering the supreme being in everything they do (al-Abrasyi, 1970).

In the modern context, efforts to educate children need to be conducted in the steady and creative environment of the Muslim family. Chauhan (1979) asserts the characteristics of a creative child: 1) Courageous in convictions: A creative child shows strong conviction in his or her beliefs and values, going beyond socially conformist behavior. 2) Curious: A creative child is eager to learn more and more about his environment. 3) Independent judgment: A creative child can judge crucial matters independently. 4) Independent thinking: A creative child thinks independently when faced with various problems. 5) A creative child becomes easily absorbed in tasks. 6) A creative child applies intuition in problem solving. 7) A creative child does not always accept the established solution to a problem and does not always conform. 8) A creative child is willing to take risks. 9) A creative child can develop a vision for future problems. (Chauhan, 1979)

In Muslim families, for parents as educators in the family, it is necessary to understand the concepts, tasks, functions, and properties of Muslim educators and how they seek to develop children into creative people. According to Tafsir (1992), Islamic educators are responsible for developing students by achieving their full potential, whether it be their affective, cognitive, or psychomotor potential (Tafsir, 1992).

The role of parents in character building

In relation to character building in the children of Muslim families, parents play important roles in influencing their children to develop good characters in life. Parental knowledge about the theory of Islamic education, Islamic guidance and counseling, developmental psychology, education, and personality is very important, especially in the daily education activities of a family.

Nichols (1974) proposed that there are three main factors that likely have an important influence on children's ability and school achievement: (a) the school or other education institution; (b) the family and other social influences; and (c) the child's genetic makeup. In addition, one might also want to consider nutritional factors, community influences, and so on (Nichols, 1974).

Nichols' theory insists on that the second factor (i.e., family and other social influences) greatly affects a child's ability. As it is effectively an informal educational institution, the family offers the first learning environment to a child. In this environment, children receive their first guidance from their parents. In reality, Islam positions Muhammad the last prophet and his apostles as exemplary Muslims for character education in children. Prophet Muhammad (peace and blessings be upon him) is an ideal role model for all of humanity. Among his various outstanding virtues and characteristics, he was an extraordinary husband, a perfect father, and a unique grandfather. He was also a great statesman, judge, and spiritual leader. His most distinctive quality, however, was the fact that he brought blessings to all in both words and deeds. He infused justice, love, and dignity in all those around him. He spread the power of goodwill to the extent that he became exceptional in human history (Mansouri, 2011).

In this context, it is necessary to raise the awareness of a new paradigm to all parents engaged in the philosophical concept of children's character education from an Islamic perspective. This new paradigm should emphasize the following: 1) Educate a child according to his or her psychological development. 2) Educate a child to build character and create a perfect adult. 3) Reinforce the urgency of reeducating parents as character builders. 4) Teach Islamic religious education. 5) Create educational facilities. 6) Create a favorable environment.

The material for Islamic character building is the character of Prophet Muhammad as a good example for humanity. The approach to character building from an Islamic perspective is systemic, ethical, personal, and contextual.

Character building in the Islamic world has not always enjoyed optimal results. From a philosophical perspective, character building has lacked the power of a philosophical foundation that is understood and followed by all parties. The purpose of Islamic education is to teach learners to face their futures independently, intelligently, and with a moral beauty, but in reality, moral issues have become the subject of public apprehension. In addressing such issues, the family plays a highly important role. The family environment provides the very first education for learners, so in Islamic countries, the strengthening of character building in the family

environment is highly needed as the basis for further education. The researcher has offered new ideas about the philosophical concept of parents' need for a greater awareness of educating character for children in the Muslim family environment, and in the modern global era, parents themselves may need reeducating according to the Islamic perspective.

Conclusion and Recommendations

In summary, this study concludes that parents must have the necessary skills to educate their children for them to have good personalities. Specifically, this study asserts that in Muslim families, character building in children aims to develop them into perfect adults who are pious (*salihah*), good servants of *Allah*, and responsible for their own thoughts and speech according to Islam. Such people are honorable, creative, tolerant, hardworking, responsible, trustworthy, respectful of nature, and affectionate to other human beings. They are also capable of making shared decisions and are disciplined, brave, efficient, effective, diligent, skillful, helpful, and consistent. In short, they are good citizens. In addition, parents play an important role in influencing a child to develop an Islamic character in later life. Parental knowledge about Islamic education theory, Islamic guidance and counseling, developmental psychology, education, and personality are especially important for the daily education activities in the family area.

References

- Ahmad, S. (2012). Generic Skills from Qur'anic Perspective. *International Journal of Islamic Thought*. 1(June), 43–53.
- al-Ghazali, A. H. (1936). *Ihya' 'Ulum al-Din*. Misr: Matba'ah Lajnah Nashr Thaqafah Islamiyyah.
- al-Abrashi, M. A. (1943). *al-Ittijahat al-Haditsah fi al-Tarbiyyah*. Cairo: Isa al-Babi al-Halabi,
- Azra, A. (2000). *Pendidikan Islam Tradisi dan Modernisasi Menuju Millenium Baru*. Jakarta: Yayasan Wacana Ilmu.
- Bailleau, F. & Cartuyvels, Y. (2011). [*The Criminalization of Youth: Juvenile Justice in Europe, Turkey and Canada*](#). Brussels: VUBPress.
- Balakrishnan, V. (2010). The Development of Moral Education in Malaysia. *Asia Pacific Journal of Educators and Education*, 25, 89–101.
- Bandial, Q. A. (2011, January 15). Rise in juvenile delinquents explained. *The Brunei Times*.

- Barnadib, I. (1991). *Pendidikan Perbandingan buku 1- Dasar-Dasar*. Yogyakarta: Andi Offset.
- Becker, J., Jobst, R., McKnight, P., Roberts, B., Simmons, D., & Campbell, A. (2012). *Building Character Education In Your Community- A Resource Guide for Communities*. Retrieved from <https://my.extension.illinois.edu/documents/8100703100310/character-coalition.pdf>.
- Berkowitz, M. W. (2002). *The Science of Character Education*. Hoover Press: Damon.
- Berkowitz, M. W. (2011). *Understanding Effective Character Education*, St. Louis: CSEE Connections the Center for Spiritual and Ethical Education.
- Character Education Informational Handbook & Guide for Support and Implementation of the Student Citizen Act of 2001*. (2000). North Carolina: State Board of Education Department of Public Instruction Division of Instructional Services Character Education.
- Chauhan, S. (1979). *Advanced Educational Psychology*. New Delhi Bangalore Calcutta Hampur: Vikas Publishing House PVT. LTD.
- DeRoche, E. F. (2000). Leadership for character education programs. *Journal of Humanistic Counseling Education Development*, 39, 41–46.
- Eleven Principles of Character Education. 2013. <http://www.character.org/principles>. Accessed on June 20, 2013.
- Elkind, D. & Sweet, F. (2004). *You are a character educator. Today's School*. Peter Li Education Group.
- Fatmi, N. H. B. T., Hidayat, B. H. B. M. S., Huzairi, M. B. A., Bahti, H. H. B. Z. N. B. K., & Ahmad, J. B. (2010). Proceedings of The 4th, International Conference on Teacher Education; Joint Conference UPI & UPSI-Bandung, Indonesia, 8-10 November 2010. *Pembangunan Negara melalui Pendidikan Kemahiran Insaniah*.
- Hasyim, U. (1983). *Cara Mendidik Anak dalam Islam*. Surabaya: Bina Ilmu.
- Hoon, C. L. (2010). *An Appraisal on the Implementation of Moral Education for Schools in Malaysia*. Proceedings of The 4 th, International Conference on Teacher Education; Joint Conference UPI & UPSI - Bandung, Indonesia, 8-10 November 2010.
- [Izfanna](#), D. & [Hisyam](#), N. A. (2012). A comprehensive approach in developing akhlaq: A case study on the implementation of character education at Pondok Pesantren Darunnajah. *Multicultural Education & Technology Journal*, 6(2), 77–86.

- Jeremah, Dawn. (2012). *Violent Crime Rates in Malaysia are Reaching Worrying Levels*. Retrieved from <http://thestar.com.my/metro/story.asp?file>.
- Josephson, M. (2006). *Making ethical decisions*. Los Angeles CA: Josephson Institute of Ethics.
- Kupperman, J. J. (2005). How not to Educate Character. In Lapsley, D. K. & Power, F. C. (Eds.) *Character Psychology and Character education*. Notre Dame Indiana: University of Notre Dame Press.
- Lengrand, P. (1989). *Introduction to Live Long Education*, terj. LSIK dengan judul Pengantar Pendidikan Sepanjang Hayat. Jakarta: CV. Masagung.
- Lickona, T. (2013). *Character Education*. Retrieved from www.cortland.edu/character/aboutus.html on June 13, 2013
- Lickona, T. (1992). *Educating for Character, How Our Schools Can Teach Respect and Responsibility*. New York: Bantam Books.
- Mahmud, A. A. H. (2000). *Perangkat-perangkat Tarbiyyah Ikhwanul Muslimin* (5th ed.). Wahid Ahmadi et al. (Trans.). Solo: Era Intermedia
- Mansouri, M. (2011, May 8). Character Education in Marocco. *Marocco World News Fez*.
- Miskawayh, Ibn. (n. d.). *Tahdzib al Akhlaq wa Tathir al A'raq*. Mesir: Maktabah al Ma'arif.
- Mehlig, L. M. & Milson, A. J. (2002). Elementary school teachers' sense of efficacy for character education. *Journal of Educational Research*, 96(1), 47–53.
- Ministry of Education in Malaysia. (2000). *Moral Education Syllabus for Secondary School Malaysia*. Kuala Lumpur: Curriculum Development Centre.
- Napitupulu, W. P. (2001). *Universitas Yang Kudambakan*. UNESCO.
- Nichols, R. C. (1974). Heredity, Environment and School Achievement. *Contemporary Issues in Educational Psychology*.
- Overdorf, J. (2011). Crime and Punishment for India's youth. *Global Post*. Accessed January 20, 2013.
- Souryal, S. (1992). Juvenile Delinquency in the Cross-Cultural Context: The Egyptian Experience. *International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice*, 16(1–2), 329–352.
- Tafsir, A. (1992). *Ilmu Pendidikan dalam Perspektif Islam*. Bandung: Remaja Rosda Karya.

- Tamuri. A. H., Othman, M. Y., Dakir, J., Ismail, A. M., & Stapa Z. (2013). Religious education and ethical attitude of Muslim adolescents in Malaysia. *Multicultural Education & Technology Journal*, 7(4), 257–274.
- Winslow, R. (2013). *A Comparative Criminology Tour of the World*. Retrieved from http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/faculty/rwinslow/asia_pacific/qatar.html on June 20, 2013
- Zdenek, B. & Schochor, D. (2007). Developing moral literacy in the classroom. *Journal of Educational Administration*, 45(4), 514–532.
- Zuriah, N. (2007). *Pendidikan Moral & Budi Pekerti dalam Perspektif Perubahan*. Jakarta: PT. Bumi Aksara.

Sent to Kasetsart Thailand

<http://kiss.kasetsart.org/>

Character building in Islamic society: A case study of Muslim families in Tulungagung,

East Java, Indonesia ~~Character building in the islamic society;~~

~~Case study in muslim family of tulungagung east java indonesia~~

~~Akhyak, Agus Eko Sujianto, Ahmad Tanzeh, Sokip & Khozin~~

~~Lecturers of State Islamic Institute (IAIN) of Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia~~

~~.Email: akhyakyunis@yahoo.co.id~~

Abstract

Purpose—This ~~study paper's purpose is to finding~~seeks to identify the position, goals, and role of parents ~~in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia to with regards to~~ character building ~~in Tulungagung East Java Indonesia.~~

Design/Methodology/Approach—A qualitative study with a case study was conducted at Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia. This type of research was ~~It takes the form of a~~ descriptive-qualitative research. ~~Techniques of the Data collection use and employs~~ data triangulation ~~during data collection. Techniques of~~The data ~~analysanalysis~~is was the effort made by working with ~~data;involved~~ organizing data ~~and~~, sorting ~~them-it~~ into ~~manageable~~ units ~~that can~~that could be

Style Definition: Normal: Indent: First line: 1.27 cm, Line spacing: Double

Style Definition: Heading 1

Style Definition: Heading 2: Font: Not Bold, Indent: Before: 0 cm, First line: 0 cm

Style Definition: No Spacing: Line spacing: Double

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: English (United States)

Formatted: English (United States)

Formatted: No Spacing

Formatted: Heading 1, Space After: 0 pt, Pattern: Clear

managed, synthesized, and searched ~~and found what's important and what was learned to be decided for what can be told to others to find out what was important and useful to convey.~~

Originality/value ~~— This study develops its setting and orientation by integrating Islamic and global values in character building. It shows the Parents need to have the optimal skills that can be used to educate their children in order to have a good personality. The Goal of children character building in Muslim families is to make the Muslim families' children to be perfect man, pious and *salihah*, good servant of *Allah*, leaders who are responsible in their thought and speech based on Islam. They are honourable, creative, tolerant, hard worker, responsible and~~

Keywords: character building, global era, Islamic perspectives, parents' re-education, education,
islamic perspectives

Paper type: case study.

Introduction

Character building in the Islamic world ~~has does not been having~~ always yield optimal results. ~~It was proved by, as evidenced by~~ the widespread social behaviors ~~fenomena appearance~~ indicating behaviors having no that indicate a lack of character in many Muslim cCountries.

Bandial (2011), for example, expressed in *The Brunei Times* ~~explains that~~:

Statistics from the Royal Brunei Police Force (RBPF) showed that in 2009, 126 offenders aged 18 and under were arrested for a variety of offences including assault, theft and vandalism. The latest figures from RBPF also showed that between January and March 2010, 39 minors were arrested in a three-month period, a 19 per cent increase from the same time period in the previous year. (Bandial 2011).

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Italic

Formatted: No Spacing, Left, Pattern: Clear

Formatted: Heading 1, Left, Tab stops: Not at 7.63 cm

Formatted: Normal, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Font: Italic, English (United States)

Formatted: Indent: Before: 1.27 cm

Juvenile delinquency in India has become ~~special~~ an area of interest ~~attention~~ for of all various parties, ~~both~~ namely educators, parents, and the government. ~~As befits youth in various~~ Like with many countries in the world, ~~the phenomenon of~~ juvenile delinquency in India always appears with some ~~varieties~~ variations ~~phenomenon~~. The ~~D~~data from India's National Crime Records Bureau (NCRB), ~~had explored by Overdorf, (2013)~~ revealed a 40 percent rise in juvenile crime from 2001 to 2010, with a particular sharp jump in violence and crimes against women, including a more than doubling in rape by juveniles.

Juvenile crime rose 40 percent between 2001 and 2010, according to India's National Crime Records Bureau (NCRB). The spike in violence and crimes against women by young offenders has been even more dramatic. Rapes by juveniles have more than doubled in the same period, murder is up by a third and kidnappings of women and girls has grown nearly five times. (Overdorf 2013).

The problem of violent youth groups has escalated in Indonesia following economic recession, unemployment, and weakened state institutions. Young people have been affected by a lack of income and broken expectations. Consequently, youth gangs have emerged and sought to generate economic revenue for their members, as well as create identity and confidence. Drianyanto (2011) expresses how juvenile delinquency in Indonesia has led to many underage children becoming smokers, using narcotics, engaging in casual sex, and committing crimes. He adds that the more violent activities, including murder, are often related to drugs and/or gangs, and he mentions media reports of female gangs clashing in high school (Drianyanto 2011).

Commented [NJ1]: Removed the quote and paraphrased it to avoid overdoing nit with the quotes.

Formatted: Indent: Before: 1.27 cm, First line: 0 cm

Muslims could feel a little proud, however, because Egypt seemed good in the implementation of to have succeeded in character building. Souryal's (1992) A research, which was published in the publicized in *International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice* and entitled *Juvenile Delinquency in the Cross-Cultural Context: The Egyptian Experience*, had been researched by Souryal (1992). He describes describes this. He expresses how: that juvenile delinquency in Egypt remains remarkably benign and relatively stable and remarkably benign. This can be attributed He attributes this to three main factors:- (a) an orthodox religion-based value system where the daily moral behavior of juveniles in which is heavily influenced by limited modernization, (b) a strong Islamic culture, and (c) a highly organized and well-run justice system. In addition, he also points out that the juvenile justice system in Egypt is entirely dependent upon family, tribal, and community norms and values, which are maintained with strict discipline, and (c) an extraordinarily progressive juvenile justice system, which rather than treating delinquency as a crime, regards it as a social phenomenon rather than a criminal endeavor instead. (Souryal, 1992).

In Turkey, whose most cohesive and lively population takes part in pilgrimage, character-building education issues have apparently received enough attention through youth education (Bailleau & Cartuyvels, 2011). In the U.S.A., Lickona (1992) identified 10 signs of moral degradation that could damage the character of the nation. He states that a number of factors have adversely affected young people, and there is a new impetus to revive character education. These factors include poor parenting (even in unbroken families); inappropriate adult role models; mass media's poor parenting (even in unbroken families); inappropriate adult role models; mass media's portrayal of materialism, sex, and violence; and peer pressure. He adds that the effects of this

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

hostile/unfriendly moral environment is taking toll on youth character can be found seen in 10 troubling trend areas, namely: rising/increasing youth violence; mounting disrespect for authority; growing/increasing dishonesty (e.g., lying, cheating, lying, and stealing); growing deep faith; study; passively; augmented bigotry within school campuses; inflexible school curriculum; continuing through to higher education; sex at earlier ages; decline in the dropping work ethic; sexual precocity; an increasing growing self-centeredness/selfishness; and declining/declining regard for civic responsibility; an increase/more in self-destructive behavior; and a lack of ethical illiteracy/competence- (Lickona, T 1992).

The results of the Important research on into the importance of character education has been published by the Character Education Partnership. The results of this a study by Marvin Berkowitz (2012) from the University of Missouri-St. Louis University of Missouri St. Louis, showed that the motivation of school students increased in schools with character education. the school students motivation increased in academic achievement to the schools implementing the character education. The Indeed, those classes that were comprehensively involved were thoroughly engaged in character education and showed a drastic reduction in saw negative students' behavior, which would normally affect that could impede the academic success/progress, drop significantly- (Berkowitz 2012).

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Review of Literature Review

Formatted: Heading 1, Left, Tab stops: Not at 1.27 cm

The Term "of Character Education"

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style, Tab stops: Not at 0.75 cm

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

The implementation of character education for students in Islamic countries is still a thorny issue, with it often being a formality, normative, stuck in superficiality, lacking priority for substantial aspects, and overlooking the depth and meaning of students' lives. Based on this,

educators around the world were starting to focus on the study of the moral education needed to be revived. There were three considerations that underline the importance of education based on moral education: i) 1. Weakness of weak families; ii) 2. Negative tendencies of in modern teenagers' live today lives; and iii) 3. A revival of the need for ethical values, morals, and manners today in modern times. (Nurul Zuriah, 2007, 10-11).

Malaysia was also experiencing a lot of many problems related to character education. Jeremah (2012) explained that violent crime rates in Malaysia are reaching worrying levels. (<http://thestar.com.my/metro/story.asp?file>). In practice, Malaysia seemed seriously about strengthening the character education through Islamic education and moral education. Balakrishnan (2010) wrote states that Moral Education is a compulsory formal subject in the Malaysian school system. It is taught to non-Muslim pupils, while the Muslim pupils are taught Islamic Education. The pupils study this subject from their first year one of primary/elementary school to form five in high school (about age 17), and it culminates with a formal centralized public examination conducted at the end of form five by the Examination Board of the Ministry of Education. (Balakrishnan, 2010).

The general aim of moral education (ME) is to develop individuals with good characters, so they will be responsible and able to contribute towards to harmony and stability in the nation, as well as global society. The main objectives are to enable pupils to (i) understand and internalise the noble values that are needed necessary for good character, (ii) aware learn and accept the importance of harmony between man-people and the environment and strive to sustain it, (iii) enhance understanding and cooperation by sustaining a peaceful and harmonious life in a democratic Malaysia, (iv) develop mature thinking based on moral and spiritual values to be used in when making moral decisions and solving problems, (v) develop a commitment to act morally, based on justice and altruism in line with the noble values of Malaysian society (Ministry of Education, 2000).

Based on ~~the above~~ descriptions ~~above, of course, among~~ parents who ~~had pay~~ more attention to the future of the coming generation ~~are~~, certainly ~~had a very high~~ concerned ~~about~~ ~~on~~ the ~~current~~ condition of ~~current~~ child morality. Morals decadence ~~has~~ occurred in Muslim countries. ~~All of this, and it was~~ ~~is~~ the responsibility of all Muslims in the world ~~to correct this~~, especially parents ~~in the~~ family ~~as the~~ educators, teachers as ~~school~~ educators ~~in the school~~, and ~~the other~~ scholars as educators ~~in the~~ society.

The term “character education” is simply the current term for a millennia-old ~~issue~~ ~~concept~~. For our purposes here, we ~~will~~ define it as the deliberate development, ~~usually~~ in schools, of ~~youth’s~~ ~~young people’s~~ tendency and capacity ~~to be~~ ~~for~~ responsible, ~~pro~~-social, and respectful democratic ~~ie~~ citizenship ~~in our~~ society. Character education is ~~necessarily by nature~~ complex ~~i~~. ~~It~~ truly is ~~like~~ rocket science. Developing a varied set of psychological ~~character~~ components ~~of character~~ (e.g., conscience, empathy, moral reasoning, values, moral identity, etc.) requires a diverse and multi-faceted implementation strategy. At its most molecular level, character education entails building a network of positive pro-social relationships (e.g., among students, among staff, ~~and~~ between staff and students, ~~between~~ staff and parents, ~~between~~ administrators and staff, and so on). At ~~the a~~ more macro level, it ~~is~~ ~~involves~~ comprehensive school reform and ~~entails~~ ~~encompasses~~ all aspects of ~~the a~~ school’s functioning, from its academic curricula to its disciplin~~ary~~ policies, ~~from its mission statement~~ to its governance structures, ~~to its mission statement, to~~ the adult culture of the school, and so on (Berkowitz, 2012).

Character (*akhlaq*) is ~~a~~ ~~set of~~ internal states, traits, qualities, ~~and~~ abilities that individuals’ possess, lead~~ing~~ them ~~to~~ ~~behave~~ without thought and deliberation hav~~ing~~ developed into habits ~~whose~~ values ~~lay~~ ~~in~~ the teachings of Islam. It includes both inward qualities and outward ~~human~~ behavior, and it is based on the ~~view~~ that behaviors are closely related to the soul and its intention~~s~~.

~~Besides~~ ~~Aside from the~~ home, school is another significant ~~factor~~ ~~place in~~ where character ~~could~~ can be inculcated ~~is school~~ (Izfanna & Hisyam, 2012).

Character education seeks to develop virtue, or ~~—~~human excellence, ~~—~~as the foundation of a purposeful, productive, and fulfilling life and a just, compassionate, and flourishing society. Character education takes deliberate steps to cultivate moral and intellectual virtues through every phase of school life, such as the ~~the~~ example ~~of~~ set by adults, ~~—~~the relationships among peers, the handling of discipline, the resolution of conflicts, the content of the curriculum, the instruction process ~~of instruction~~, the rigor of academic standards, the environment of the school, the conduct ~~of~~ in extracurricular activities, and the involvement of parents. Everything that happens in ~~the life of the~~ school is a form of character education, because everything affects character.¹ (<http://www.gobookee.net/character-education>)

Thomas Lickona (1992), author of *Educating for Character*, ~~states: d that~~ “Moral education is not a new idea. It is, in fact, as old as education itself. Down through history, in countries all over the world, education has had two great goals: to help young people become smart and to help them become good.” Good character is not formed automatically; ~~it is~~ but rather developed over time through a sustained process of teaching, setting examples, learning, and practicing ing. ~~It is developed through (i.e.,~~ character education). The ~~intentional-deliberate~~ teaching of good character is particularly important in today’s society ~~since-because our-the~~ youth face many opportunities and dangers that were ~~un~~known to earlier generations. Character education ~~includes-encompasses~~ a broad range of concepts, such as a positive school culture, moral education, just communities, caring school communities, social emotional learning, positive youth development, civic education, and service learning. All of these

¹ See <http://www.gobookee.net/character-education>.

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: English (United States)

approaches promote the intellectual, social, emotional, and ethical development of young people and encourage them to share a commitment, thus to help young people become responsible, caring, and contributiveing citizens (Lickona, 1991).

Character building in the global era

In the current global era, Muslims need a strong handler, so they they were able to can select and sort the many values that they were are offered a lot. In general, there were have been three educational focuses, which were namely to build knowledge, skills, and character. The Eeducation in Muslim countries were has apparently been successful enough in building knowledge and skills. However, but it still fails to build people-character. From Based on this situation, it can be said that comprehensively realizing actualization of the character education comprehensively in muslem Muslim countries was is needed. This shall should be oriented to the principles of strong Islamic philosophical foundation of Islamic principles, strong educational management, educational democracy and empowerment, the preparation of qualified and professional educational human resources s preparation, and quality, as well as character based education development.

The above new educational paradigm indicates that the responsibility for giving an education is no longer merely that of school leaders. In fact, control has been given back to the community in that schools and communities have the same responsibilities and deliver education together hand in hand. Character education is the intentional effort to develop in young people core ethical and performance values that are widely affirmed across all cultures. To be effective, character

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style, Tab stops: Not at 0.75 cm

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

education must include all the stakeholders in a school's community and must permeate the school's climate and curriculum. (DeRoche, 2000).

~~Azyumardi~~ Azra (2000) ~~has been giving his~~ has put forward the thoughts, that Islamic education, ~~either—whether~~ in school, in the family, ~~and or~~ in society, should be interconnected and harmoniously cooperate, as well as ~~have-be~~ a common step in the educational process of students. All of these three things should complement each other and support each other in achieving the goals of an Islamic education that truly form individual students complete according to the teachings of Islam (Azra, 2000, 18).

Failed character development in the education ~~of~~ Muslim countries has ~~been caused by~~ having risen due to a lack of an optimal focus. Josephson (2006) ~~has written~~ states that the need for character education in ~~the~~ school settings becomes more apparent with the passing of each day. Young people ~~are~~ almost unanimously ~~in saying~~ that ethics and character are important on both a personal level and in business, but they express very cynical attitudes about whether a person can be ethical and still succeed (Josephson, 2006).

When reforming character education in Muslim countries, an important factor we need to consider is the need to build commitment within the Muslim community. Without a strong commitment to a character education program, we will have difficulties implementing it. The teaching of Islamic education should not just focus on theoretical aspects but also emphasize the practical application of Islamic knowledge (Tamuri et al., 2013). A teacher of Islamic education needs to educate and develop students' character by infusing them with knowledge, providing supportive conditions and environment, and then giving chances to practice and form character (Izfanna & Hisyam, 2012). Character

development requires behavioral change as well as knowledge acquisition, and incorporating such behavioral change into university administrator preparation programs requires a faculty to consider recent findings in neuroscience on how the brain learns and then incorporate of these findings into program design and instruction (Raymond L. Calabrese, Brian Roberts & Roberts, 2002).

Muslims need to build an earnest commitment to conduct a worldwide Islamic character education around the world. Departing Starting from the paradigm of thought Becker, Jim. Jobst, Renate. McKnight, Paul. Roberts, Barbara. Simmons, Deborah. Campbell, Annette et al. (2012), which is contained embodied in the concept, entitled "the document *Building Character Education in Your Community: A Resource Guide for Communities*," then it is's time for Muslims around the world to promptly implement a macro-level in character education movement. It should begins with (a commitment to building and strengthening are): A determining who must be involved necessary to gain the commitment needed to begin the character education initiative and (ii). B determining the community's needs. Various ways to determine the These needs could be determined through: (i) 1. Focus groups, (ii) 2. Surveys, and (iii). 3. One-on-one interviews. C. Build a coalition that including key community leaders could then be built by: 1. Considering using an existing network that focused s on community needs. 2. F and/or forming a new coalition with character education as its primary mission (Becker, Jim. Jobst, Renate. McKnight, Paul. Roberts, Barbara. Simmons, Deborah. Campbell, Annette et al., 2012, 6).

In America, The Character Education Partnership (CEP) is a national organization for the advancement of character education. It provides the following eleven principles of character education:

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

~~1)~~ ~~4.~~ Effective character education promotes core ethical values as well as supportive performance values as the foundation of good character.

Formatted: Left, Indent: Before: 3.17 cm, First line: 0 cm, After: 0.4 cm, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 3.17 cm + Indent at: 3.81 cm, Tab stops: Not at 15.56 cm

~~2)~~ ~~2.~~ Effective character education comprehensively defines “character” ~~comprehensively to as~~ includinging thinking, feeling, and behavinging.

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 3.17 cm + Indent at: 3.81 cm, Tab stops: Not at 15.56 cm

~~3)~~ ~~3.~~ Effective character education uses a comprehensive, intentional, and proactive approach to character development.

~~4)~~ ~~4.~~ Effective character education creates a caring school community.

~~5)~~ ~~5.~~ Effective character education provides students with opportunities for moral action.

~~6)~~ ~~6.~~ Effective character education includes a meaningful and challenging academic curriculum that respects all learners, develops their character, and helps them to succeed.

~~7)~~ ~~7.~~ Effective character education strives to develop students⁴s’ self-motivation.

~~8)~~ ~~8.~~ Effective character education engages the school staff as a learning and moral community that shares responsibility for character education and attempts to adhere to the same core values that guide the education of the students.

~~9)~~ ~~9.~~ Effective character education fosters shared leadership and long-range support of the character education initiative.

~~10)~~ ~~10.~~ Effective character education engages families and community members as partners in the character-building effort.

~~11)~~ Effective character education assesses the character of the school, the school staff²s functioning as character educators, and the extent to

~~roomates-which~~ students manifest good character- (Eleven Principles of Character Education, 2004).

These eleven principles provide guidance for local school districts as they begin to develop ~~and-or-enhance~~ their character--education programs. The *Character Education Quality Standards* self-assessment tool ~~will-beis~~ used in this study to quantify the overall effectiveness, or lack ~~thereof, of~~ a character--education program. Character education includes a broad range of concepts, such as ~~a~~ positive school culture, moral education, ~~a~~ just community~~ies~~, ~~a~~ caring school ~~communitiesenvironment~~, social emotional learning, positive youth development, civic education, and service learning. All of these ~~approaches~~ promote the intellectual, social, emotional, and ethical development of young people and ~~share-æxpress~~ a commitment to help young people ~~b~~Become responsible, caring, and contributing citizens (Lickona, 1991). ~~But~~ ~~w~~Which virtues are most important for ~~a~~ strong character? Here are ten that are recognized and taught by nearly all philosophical, religious, and cultural traditions:- (i)~~1-~~ ~~wisdø~~wisdom, (ii)~~m-2-~~ justice, (iii)~~-3-~~ fortitude, (iv)~~4-~~ self-control, (v)~~-5-~~ love, (vi)~~-6-~~ positive attitude, (vii)~~e-7-~~ hard work, (viii)~~-8-~~ integrity, (ix)~~9-~~ gratitude, ~~and~~ (x)~~-10-~~ humility- (Lickona, 1991).

Formatted: Font: Italic

Character ~~e~~Education ~~in-from an~~ Islamic perspectives,

~~The~~ character education ~~of learners~~ becomes ~~a~~ task that must be done seriously, ~~systematically~~, and ~~in a~~ programmed ~~manner~~ due to ~~its~~ interconnection ~~with~~ the lives of children. Kupperman (2005) states that ~~c~~haracter (~~or~~ moral) education is “a complicated business” (Kupperman, 2005, p. 216). ~~A~~ character-education program needs to develop moral literacy in teachers and showcase effective methods ~~for~~ integrating moral literacy across existing curricula (Zdenek ~~&~~ Schochor, 2007). Character

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Heading 2, Add space between paragraphs of the same style, Tab stops: Not at 0.75 cm

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, English (United States)

education has existed since ancient times. ~~The, but the~~ main-primary task of an educator is to optimize this character education in order to succeed. ~~The c~~Character-education movement in the United States, for example, has been there-around since the first movement-years of the 21st century, and ~~this-there~~ is actually an awareness movement among educators, as revealed by Elkind, ~~D. &~~ and Sweet, ~~F.~~ (2004) in ~~his-their~~ article: *Character education is not new*. It was in fact included as an important objective for the first U.S. public schools. ~~Today, it~~ It is even legislatively mMandated or at least encouraged in most states. In reality, ~~t~~The current movement is simply a reminder of education's long history of stressing core values—such as respect, integrity, and working hard—~~work~~—to help students get-become creative, capable people and good citizens. Character education provides effective solutions to ethical and academic issues that are of growing concern (Elkind & Sweet, 2004).

Formatted: Font: Italic

From the Islamic perspective, Aqidah can establish and oversee the actions and human behavior that stem from the formation of the self, the family, and community life. If people are aware of the responsibility of what must be done, they will not become involved in unhelpful, harmful, or sinful behavior. The faith within themselves will yield positive results, because they will always feel the presence of Allah, the most well-known of human deeds. With faith, human beings tend to do good deeds in line with Islamic values. Islamic Aqidah enables human beings to think openly, oversee the future, and be optimistic about life. The nature of the here and now and what will come later makes human beings able to consider the future and take actions for the present and the future in a balanced manner. All actions, behaviors, and deeds are therefore confidently performed based on the principles of Aqidah and acceptance of all Allah's revelations. This establishes a harmonious

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

community and secures it. ~~This enforces~~ It encourages people to respect other people's rights, whether they be to respect rights of family members, neighbours right, guests, right, and other rights or whomever. This also educates human beings to mutually respect one among others and be mutually affectionate (~~Fatmi, Hidayat, Bani, Huzairi, Bahti, Nabiroh, Ahmad, Jamil-Fatmi, Hidayat, Huzairi, Bahti, & Ahmad~~, 2010).

Islam views ~~that~~ manners, morality, and a religious soul education ~~are as~~ always being needed for children and learners and therefore ~~are done to~~ takes them seriously. Ibn Miskawayh ~~Ibn Maskawaih~~ (n.d.) suggests that character is original and can be changed slowly or fast quickly. He rejects the opinion that character cannot be changed. ~~It is~~ because if ~~this~~ it cannot be changed, the power or differentiation in power (*tamyiz*) and thinking (*al 'aql*) will not be unconsidered. ~~Therefore,~~ so all forms of norms, guidance, and education will have no benefits. Human beings ~~will would therefore~~ become wild and uncontrolled (~~Maskawaih, Miskawayh,~~ n.d. 1423 H, 37-39). Changes ~~of in~~ human character ~~have occur on~~ several levels. ~~This,~~ as can be seen ~~from in how~~ children growth and development from ~~the beginning~~ birth. Among the children, ~~there are those whosome~~ easily accept character improvement and education, ~~those while others who reject thesethem, those who~~. These are often hardheaded, ~~those who are~~ covetous, ~~those who are and~~ envious of, ~~and~~ others. If such ~~character~~ characteristics ~~are~~ are ignored and ~~are not~~ corrected, children will tend to ~~do as is and do act~~ in accordance ~~to with~~ their ~~his~~ natural ~~ways~~ tendencies. Education ~~makes prompts further~~ thinking ~~further through about that~~ nature, so ~~that these~~ human beings shall will be educated. ~~Ibn~~ Maskawaih ~~analogizes argues~~ that the new-born babies are natural ~~naturally~~ good, ~~not not~~ cruel, and ~~have now without~~ sins. Their ~~thinkings thoughts~~ are clean like a blank sheet of paper with no writings. ~~In turns~~ Soon, however, they ~~take are~~ influenced ~~from by~~ their ~~enviroment~~ environment at the certain levels. (Jalaludin dan Said, ~~1994,~~ 134)

Commented [NJ2]: This reference seems to be missing from bibliography.

When describing a method of education that is relevant to children, a Al Ghazali (1936) describes method of education relevant to children, that is, that of through mentions practices ~~or~~ and habituation ~~(al-Ghazali 1936: 63).~~ According to ~~ibn~~ Maskawaih (n.d.), *Shari'ah* religion is a decisive factor for ~~the a~~ straight ~~man~~ character, ~~which makes them~~ because it accustoms ~~people~~ ed to perform commendable deeds and ~~which~~ makes the soul ready to receive wisdom, so ~~that~~ people ~~will be able to obtain~~ can achieve happiness. ~~(Maskawaih 1329, 175)~~

~~To~~ Changinge the human character ~~to be better~~ needs ~~better~~ sistematies systematic guidance and education. This ~~will can~~ be ~~acievable~~ achieved with knowledge of the human soul and ~~knowledge an understanding~~ of what, ~~how, for what~~ the human soul ~~is was~~ created for, including ~~the its~~ real aims ~~of it, as well as the~~ and its inherent power ~~given~~. If ~~this the~~ soul is guided properly, human beings ~~will reach the high~~ follow lofty and noble aims (Maskawaih, ~~n.d. 1329, 44~~). Therefore, religious ~~usn~~ rules and the human soul are the main foundations of children's character education. Child ~~ren~~ education must be done in accordance ~~to the~~ with religious rules for correcting children's characters. ~~This is also true if~~ knowledge about the ~~children~~ soul is not ~~consider~~ included in the process of child ~~hoodren~~ education, however, the effort will be worthless. This concept is ~~then developed~~ mirrored in educational psychology by contemporary thinkers.

Methods

(1) Type of ~~r~~Research

This ~~type of research was a~~study is descriptive-qualitative research, that ~~was, a research~~ ~~on~~involves the data ~~that was~~ collected and expressed in the form of words and images ~~and~~, words arranged in sentences, such as ~~those~~ the result of interviews between researchers and informants.

(2) Researcher's ~~p~~Presence

The presence of the researcher ~~becomes is the a~~ measure of success or understanding ~~of in~~ several cases. The researcher acted, ~~with the help of other people,~~ as the main instruments in collecting data. ~~In the qualitative research, the researcher or with the help of other people was the main instruments of collecting data. These was done by visiting respondents from people~~ in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia. This research used ~~a~~ sampling techniques commonly employed ~~for in~~ qualitative research, ~~which was~~namely purposive sampling, ~~It is, which was~~ implemented using the chimney technique. Data were first collected broadly ~~and~~, then were narrowed ~~down~~ and ~~sharpened focused based~~ on the ~~basis of the~~ research.

(3) Research ~~s~~Sites

~~Over an eight-month period, t~~This research was conducted in three areas ~~of Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia: (i)4- Kendal Gondang Tulungagung, East Java Indonesia, (ii)2- Kutoanyar, and (Tulungagung East Java Indonesia, -iii)3- Mangunsari Kedungwaru Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia. This research was done within 8 months.~~

Formatted: Heading 1

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Tab stops: Not at 0.75 cm

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style

(4) Sources of Data

The sources of data ~~were " subjects from where data were obtained". The sources of data~~ were ~~identified-classified~~ into ~~3-covering~~three groups: informants, documents, and places of evidence. In qualitative research, data sources are also divided ~~by-into~~ two groups, ~~which are namely~~ primary and secondary data. ~~These-The primary data were~~ obtained directly from ~~the main subjects who were~~ parents in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia, ~~while the secondary data had already been called primary data and those~~ obtained ~~from-by~~ other parties ~~are called secondary data~~. ~~The r~~Roles and functions of these two data were mutually complementary and supportive.

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style

3.5-Data-~~c~~-Collection ~~t~~Techniques

The ~~techniques of-for~~ the ~~d~~Data collection used ~~d~~Data triangulation, which ~~was data collection techniques-involves~~ combining various ~~techniques-methods~~ of data collection ~~from-existing research subjects, which and in this case~~ included: (a) in-depth interviews, (b) participant observation, and (c) documentation.

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style

3.6-Data-~~a~~-Analysis ~~t~~Techniques

The techniques for data analysis involved working with data, organizing data, sorting them into units that could be managed, synthesizing them, and then searching for what was important and deciding what would be of use for others. At this stage, the data analysis was performed and utilized in such a way to successfully derive the truths that could be used to answer the questions and issues raised in the study. An inductive method was used to manage the qualitative data of this study. The inductive method allows for set of specific facts to inform

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style

generalizations ~~that have with~~ common properties. This line of thought ~~was has been~~ used to obtain an opinion consisting of several special opinions. By connecting these opinions, the researchers ~~made generalization~~ generalized them.

~~3.7-Checking~~ the validity of Data

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style

The validity of the data in this study was determined using the criteria of credibility (degree of confidence). The credibility of the data was intended to prove that the data accorded with the reality that exists in the study. To establish the validity of the data, the researcher used the inspection technique as follows: 1) The extended research participation allowed an increased degree of confidence in the data collected. With extended participation, the researcher could examine the accuracy of information introduced by distortion and build confidence in the subject. Therefore, a limited participation was not performed in a short time. Instead, the researcher extended the participation that took place on the study background. 2) Perseverance observations meant that the researchers found the characteristics and elements in situations that were very relevant to the issue being studied and then concentrated on such matters in detail. 3) Triangulation helped data checking by comparing it with something else.

This involved a significant source of triangulation to compare and check that the degree of confidence in information gained over time with different tools. This involved (a) comparing the observed data with the interview data; (b) comparing what people say in public with what they say in private; (c) comparing the state and perspective of

someone with different opinions and the views of the pPrincipal, tTeachers, sStudents, gGuardians, and cChairman of the Board of Education; and (d) cComparing what people are sayingsay about the research situation with what what he said all timethey have said previously.

Results

~~According the results of~~Based on the dData collectedion through in-depth interviews, participant observation, and documentation, the researcher ~~find below~~arrived at the findings below:-

(1) —

(2) *Parents ~~Educate-teaching a~~Good ~~Personality-character~~ to ~~t~~Their ~~c~~Children*

Parents need to have ~~the~~-optimal skills ~~that can be used~~ to educate their children about havingin ~~order to have a~~ good personalitycharacter. It is ~~t~~Therefore important for parents to have a mastery in of educational methodology, ~~mastery of and the~~ appropriate materials, as well as the ability to provide guidance, and direction, and ~~as well as~~ motivation ~~were important to be owned by each parent~~. ~~Every~~Parents first needs to look inwards and decide, whether ~~he himself has had at~~they themselves are maturecity in their~~his~~ livesfe. If they ~~found~~find they are not, ~~that they do not have it, then~~ they need to ~~carry out~~engage in self-education ~~through by searching seeking out~~ information from people who havewith the capacity to educate young ~~manhood~~people. ~~It was because, because parents~~they themselves should have a mature ~~manhood~~character.

When educating themselves, parents should understand the indicators of personal maturity, such as having healthy thoughts and being able to be independent rather than relying on other people. They should be able to make decisions about

Formatted: Heading 1, After: 0 cm, Pattern: Clear

Formatted: No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style, No bullets or numbering

their attitudes to life without hesitation ~~with~~ while also considering ~~ing~~ others of and accepting ~~their~~ other views. They ~~are~~ should be able to be responsible for their attitudes, behaviors, and actions. ~~They can and be able to~~ accept, give, and feel ~~the~~ friendship and real affection. ~~They are~~ What is more, a mature person is able to balance ~~their~~ emotion and ~~intelle~~ intelligence ~~ce~~ tuality in all aspects of physical and spiritual fulfillment and ~~manifested it in all his or her~~ behavior. ~~They are able to~~ Indeed, mature people can balance their personal needs ~~and with~~ the demands of society ~~or understanding and their obligation to God (Allah S.W.T) their citizenship and to any group or serve their social milieu~~. They ~~shall~~ should have social conscience, ~~of the~~ ability ~~with~~ in ~~the~~ human ~~and~~ in ~~the~~ community ~~and~~ in ~~the~~ society ~~and~~ in ~~the~~ environment (Umar Hishim, 1983: 128-129).

Our personalities ~~is the~~ are the result ~~of the~~ from an interaction between our genes and our social environments. ~~Because of this interaction, then each, so every~~ person is unique, ~~each person has~~ with their ~~his or her~~ own personality ~~differences one among others~~. ~~If in the case of~~ Even when individuals ~~who have~~ a some of the same ~~similar~~ genetic makeups ~~or the same~~ and social environment, ~~the this~~ interaction can produces a ~~widely~~ different ~~variation in~~ personalities. Ahmad (2012) ~~in International Journal of Islamic Thought, entitled Generic Skills from Qur'anic Perspective,~~ states that the significance of personality development ~~is to~~ lies in producing a well-balanced person, physically, spiritually, and mentally. ~~One who is used to,~~ so he or she can ~~facing any~~ challenges ~~and difficulty~~ in any circumstances. Furthermore, ~~according in line with~~ Mahmud (2000), Ahmad (2012) explains that the balanced growth of an individual should ~~develop occur at within~~ the physical, mental, and spiritual being of the individual. ~~Therefore,~~ Personality can ~~therefore~~ be developed through methods ~~roomates that~~ correspond to those aspects, namely spiritual training (*tarbiyah ruhiyyah*), physical training (*tarbiyah jismiyyah*), and intellectual training (*tarbiyah fikriyyah*). (Ahmad, 2012: 50).

In accordance with the demands of these fast-moving times, parents need reeducating in the broadest sense. Guidance and counseling, the delivery of

information, and/or training is often needed for parents. Both developed and developing countries commonly ly implement non-formal adult education programs.

~~-or adult education known as adult education~~

(3) The ~~g~~Goal of ~~children~~ character building for children,

The ~~g~~Goal of ~~children~~-character building for children in Muslim families ~~was-is~~ to ~~make the~~ Muslim families' children ~~to beshape them into~~ perfect ~~man~~adults who ~~are~~, pious (~~and-salihah~~), good servants of Allah, and leaders who are responsible ~~in-for~~ their own thoughts and speech ~~based on Islam~~. They ~~are-should also be~~ honourable~~honorable~~, creative, tolerant, ~~hard work~~hardworking, responsible, ~~and~~ trustworthy, respectful of nature ~~lover~~, and affectionate to other human beings. They ~~are-also~~ should also be capable to of making shared decisions ~~and be~~, disciplined, brave, efficient, effective, diligent and skillful, helpful, and consistent ~~and~~. ~~In other words, they should be~~ good citizens.

Maturity is a basic foundation and an aim of education, so if education is to succeed, it must be administered by a professional adult, because if they themselves have chosen norms and values and act with their own responsibility, their students will also become self-sufficient citizens when they become adults. We need to accept that the main goal of Islam is the establishment of a moral and character education that can develop people, both men and women, with clean souls, willpower, the right ideals, and a high degree of morality. Such people know the meaning of duty and respect human rights. They know the difference between good and bad and choose to avoid a

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, English (United States)

Formatted: Heading 2, Left, Add space between paragraphs of the same style, No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: English (United States)

reprehensible act because ~~if they know it~~ would be disgraceful, ~~and instead~~ remembering God (Allah S.W.T) ~~the supreme being~~ in ~~every-everything job~~ they do (al-Abrasyi, 1970, 403-).

In the ~~modern~~ context ~~of today's era~~, efforts to educate children need to be ~~announced~~ ~~conducted~~ in ~~thea~~ steady ~~and~~ creative ~~in-character education children~~ environment ~~of the~~ Muslim family. Chauhan (1979) in *Advanced Educational Psychology*, asserts ~~theed~~ characteristics of ~~a~~ creative child: 1) ~~C~~ourageous in convictions: ~~The A~~ creative child shows strong conviction in his ~~or her~~ beliefs and values. ~~He can go, going~~ beyond socially conformist behavior. 2) ~~C~~urious: ~~A~~ The creative child is ~~curious-eager~~ to ~~know-learn~~ more and more about his environment. 3) ~~I~~ndependent ~~-in-judgment~~: ~~A~~ The creative child can ~~take-judge crucial matters~~ independently ~~judgment in crucial matters~~. 4) ~~I~~ndependent thinking: ~~He is~~ ~~A creative child thinks~~ ~~independently thinking about when faced with various the problems of various types~~. 5) ~~A~~ creative child ~~Becomes easily pre-occupied with subordi-~~ ~~nates~~ ~~Materially, he is humble. He is not a line-bugger. He is not a~~ ~~6) He is a~~ ~~And he is~~ ~~in the~~ ~~7) He is~~ ~~And he is~~ ~~8) He is~~ ~~9) He is~~ ~~10) He is~~ ~~11) He is~~ ~~12) He is~~ ~~13) He is~~ ~~14) He is~~ ~~15) He is~~ ~~16) He is~~ ~~17) He is~~ ~~18) He is~~ ~~19) He is~~ ~~20) He is~~ ~~21) He is~~ ~~22) He is~~ ~~23) He is~~ ~~24) He is~~ ~~25) He is~~ ~~26) He is~~ ~~27) He is~~ ~~28) He is~~ ~~29) He is~~ ~~30) He is~~ ~~31) He is~~ ~~32) He is~~ ~~33) He is~~ ~~34) He is~~ ~~35) He is~~ ~~36) He is~~ ~~37) He is~~ ~~38) He is~~ ~~39) He is~~ ~~40) He is~~ ~~41) He is~~ ~~42) He is~~ ~~43) He is~~ ~~44) He is~~ ~~45) He is~~ ~~46) He is~~ ~~47) He is~~ ~~48) He is~~ ~~49) He is~~ ~~50) He is~~ ~~51) He is~~ ~~52) He is~~ ~~53) He is~~ ~~54) He is~~ ~~55) He is~~ ~~56) He is~~ ~~57) He is~~ ~~58) He is~~ ~~59) He is~~ ~~60) He is~~ ~~61) He is~~ ~~62) He is~~ ~~63) He is~~ ~~64) He is~~ ~~65) He is~~ ~~66) He is~~ ~~67) He is~~ ~~68) He is~~ ~~69) He is~~ ~~70) He is~~ ~~71) He is~~ ~~72) He is~~ ~~73) He is~~ ~~74) He is~~ ~~75) He is~~ ~~76) He is~~ ~~77) He is~~ ~~78) He is~~ ~~79) He is~~ ~~80) He is~~ ~~81) He is~~ ~~82) He is~~ ~~83) He is~~ ~~84) He is~~ ~~85) He is~~ ~~86) He is~~ ~~87) He is~~ ~~88) He is~~ ~~89) He is~~ ~~90) He is~~ ~~91) He is~~ ~~92) He is~~ ~~93) He is~~ ~~94) He is~~ ~~95) He is~~ ~~96) He is~~ ~~97) He is~~ ~~98) He is~~ ~~99) He is~~ ~~100) He is~~ ~~101) He is~~ ~~102) He is~~ ~~103) He is~~ ~~104) He is~~ ~~105) He is~~ ~~106) He is~~ ~~107) He is~~ ~~108) He is~~ ~~109) He is~~ ~~110) He is~~ ~~111) He is~~ ~~112) He is~~ ~~113) He is~~ ~~114) He is~~ ~~115) He is~~ ~~116) He is~~ ~~117) He is~~ ~~118) He is~~ ~~119) He is~~ ~~120) He is~~ ~~121) He is~~ ~~122) He is~~ ~~123) He is~~ ~~124) He is~~ ~~125) He is~~ ~~126) He is~~ ~~127) He is~~ ~~128) He is~~ ~~129) He is~~ ~~130) He is~~ ~~131) He is~~ ~~132) He is~~ ~~133) He is~~ ~~134) He is~~ ~~135) He is~~ ~~136) He is~~ ~~137) He is~~ ~~138) He is~~ ~~139) He is~~ ~~140) He is~~ ~~141) He is~~ ~~142) He is~~ ~~143) He is~~ ~~144) He is~~ ~~145) He is~~ ~~146) He is~~ ~~147) He is~~ ~~148) He is~~ ~~149) He is~~ ~~150) He is~~ ~~151) He is~~ ~~152) He is~~ ~~153) He is~~ ~~154) He is~~ ~~155) He is~~ ~~156) He is~~ ~~157) He is~~ ~~158) He is~~ ~~159) He is~~ ~~160) He is~~ ~~161) He is~~ ~~162) He is~~ ~~163) He is~~ ~~164) He is~~ ~~165) He is~~ ~~166) He is~~ ~~167) He is~~ ~~168) He is~~ ~~169) He is~~ ~~170) He is~~ ~~171) He is~~ ~~172) He is~~ ~~173) He is~~ ~~174) He is~~ ~~175) He is~~ ~~176) He is~~ ~~177) He is~~ ~~178) He is~~ ~~179) He is~~ ~~180) He is~~ ~~181) He is~~ ~~182) He is~~ ~~183) He is~~ ~~184) He is~~ ~~185) He is~~ ~~186) He is~~ ~~187) He is~~ ~~188) He is~~ ~~189) He is~~ ~~190) He is~~ ~~191) He is~~ ~~192) He is~~ ~~193) He is~~ ~~194) He is~~ ~~195) He is~~ ~~196) He is~~ ~~197) He is~~ ~~198) He is~~ ~~199) He is~~ ~~200) He is~~ ~~201) He is~~ ~~202) He is~~ ~~203) He is~~ ~~204) He is~~ ~~205) He is~~ ~~206) He is~~ ~~207) He is~~ ~~208) He is~~ ~~209) He is~~ ~~210) He is~~ ~~211) He is~~ ~~212) He is~~ ~~213) He is~~ ~~214) He is~~ ~~215) He is~~ ~~216) He is~~ ~~217) He is~~ ~~218) He is~~ ~~219) He is~~ ~~220) He is~~ ~~221) He is~~ ~~222) He is~~ ~~223) He is~~ ~~224) He is~~ ~~225) He is~~ ~~226) He is~~ ~~227) He is~~ ~~228) He is~~ ~~229) He is~~ ~~230) He is~~ ~~231) He is~~ ~~232) He is~~ ~~233) He is~~ ~~234) He is~~ ~~235) He is~~ ~~236) He is~~ ~~237) He is~~ ~~238) He is~~ ~~239) He is~~ ~~240) He is~~ ~~241) He is~~ ~~242) He is~~ ~~243) He is~~ ~~244) He is~~ ~~245) He is~~ ~~246) He is~~ ~~247) He is~~ ~~248) He is~~ ~~249) He is~~ ~~250) He is~~ ~~251) He is~~ ~~252) He is~~ ~~253) He is~~ ~~254) He is~~ ~~255) He is~~ ~~256) He is~~ ~~257) He is~~ ~~258) He is~~ ~~259) He is~~ ~~260) He is~~ ~~261) He is~~ ~~262) He is~~ ~~263) He is~~ ~~264) He is~~ ~~265) He is~~ ~~266) He is~~ ~~267) He is~~ ~~268) He is~~ ~~269) He is~~ ~~270) He is~~ ~~271) He is~~ ~~272) He is~~ ~~273) He is~~ ~~274) He is~~ ~~275) He is~~ ~~276) He is~~ ~~277) He is~~ ~~278) He is~~ ~~279) He is~~ ~~280) He is~~ ~~281) He is~~ ~~282) He is~~ ~~283) He is~~ ~~284) He is~~ ~~285) He is~~ ~~286) He is~~ ~~287) He is~~ ~~288) He is~~ ~~289) He is~~ ~~290) He is~~ ~~291) He is~~ ~~292) He is~~ ~~293) He is~~ ~~294) He is~~ ~~295) He is~~ ~~296) He is~~ ~~297) He is~~ ~~298) He is~~ ~~299) He is~~ ~~300) He is~~ ~~301) He is~~ ~~302) He is~~ ~~303) He is~~ ~~304) He is~~ ~~305) He is~~ ~~306) He is~~ ~~307) He is~~ ~~308) He is~~ ~~309) He is~~ ~~310) He is~~ ~~311) He is~~ ~~312) He is~~ ~~313) He is~~ ~~314) He is~~ ~~315) He is~~ ~~316) He is~~ ~~317) He is~~ ~~318) He is~~ ~~319) He is~~ ~~320) He is~~ ~~321) He is~~ ~~322) He is~~ ~~323) He is~~ ~~324) He is~~ ~~325) He is~~ ~~326) He is~~ ~~327) He is~~ ~~328) He is~~ ~~329) He is~~ ~~330) He is~~ ~~331) He is~~ ~~332) He is~~ ~~333) He is~~ ~~334) He is~~ ~~335) He is~~ ~~336) He is~~ ~~337) He is~~ ~~338) He is~~ ~~339) He is~~ ~~340) He is~~ ~~341) He is~~ ~~342) He is~~ ~~343) He is~~ ~~344) He is~~ ~~345) He is~~ ~~346) He is~~ ~~347) He is~~ ~~348) He is~~ ~~349) He is~~ ~~350) He is~~ ~~351) He is~~ ~~352) He is~~ ~~353) He is~~ ~~354) He is~~ ~~355) He is~~ ~~356) He is~~ ~~357) He is~~ ~~358) He is~~ ~~359) He is~~ ~~360) He is~~ ~~361) He is~~ ~~362) He is~~ ~~363) He is~~ ~~364) He is~~ ~~365) He is~~ ~~366) He is~~ ~~367) He is~~ ~~368) He is~~ ~~369) He is~~ ~~370) He is~~ ~~371) He is~~ ~~372) He is~~ ~~373) He is~~ ~~374) He is~~ ~~375) He is~~ ~~376) He is~~ ~~377) He is~~ ~~378) He is~~ ~~379) He is~~ ~~380) He is~~ ~~381) He is~~ ~~382) He is~~ ~~383) He is~~ ~~384) He is~~ ~~385) He is~~ ~~386) He is~~ ~~387) He is~~ ~~388) He is~~ ~~389) He is~~ ~~390) He is~~ ~~391) He is~~ ~~392) He is~~ ~~393) He is~~ ~~394) He is~~ ~~395) He is~~ ~~396) He is~~ ~~397) He is~~ ~~398) He is~~ ~~399) He is~~ ~~400) He is~~ ~~401) He is~~ ~~402) He is~~ ~~403) He is~~ ~~404) He is~~ ~~405) He is~~ ~~406) He is~~ ~~407) He is~~ ~~408) He is~~ ~~409) He is~~ ~~410) He is~~ ~~411) He is~~ ~~412) He is~~ ~~413) He is~~ ~~414) He is~~ ~~415) He is~~ ~~416) He is~~ ~~417) He is~~ ~~418) He is~~ ~~419) He is~~ ~~420) He is~~ ~~421) He is~~ ~~422) He is~~ ~~423) He is~~ ~~424) He is~~ ~~425) He is~~ ~~426) He is~~ ~~427) He is~~ ~~428) He is~~ ~~429) He is~~ ~~430) He is~~ ~~431) He is~~ ~~432) He is~~ ~~433) He is~~ ~~434) He is~~ ~~435) He is~~ ~~436) He is~~ ~~437) He is~~ ~~438) He is~~ ~~439) He is~~ ~~440) He is~~ ~~441) He is~~ ~~442) He is~~ ~~443) He is~~ ~~444) He is~~ ~~445) He is~~ ~~446) He is~~ ~~447) He is~~ ~~448) He is~~ ~~449) He is~~ ~~450) He is~~ ~~451) He is~~ ~~452) He is~~ ~~453) He is~~ ~~454) He is~~ ~~455) He is~~ ~~456) He is~~ ~~457) He is~~ ~~458) He is~~ ~~459) He is~~ ~~460) He is~~ ~~461) He is~~ ~~462) He is~~ ~~463) He is~~ ~~464) He is~~ ~~465) He is~~ ~~466) He is~~ ~~467) He is~~ ~~468) He is~~ ~~469) He is~~ ~~470) He is~~ ~~471) He is~~ ~~472) He is~~ ~~473) He is~~ ~~474) He is~~ ~~475) He is~~ ~~476) He is~~ ~~477) He is~~ ~~478) He is~~ ~~479) He is~~ ~~480) He is~~ ~~481) He is~~ ~~482) He is~~ ~~483) He is~~ ~~484) He is~~ ~~485) He is~~ ~~486) He is~~ ~~487) He is~~ ~~488) He is~~ ~~489) He is~~ ~~490) He is~~ ~~491) He is~~ ~~492) He is~~ ~~493) He is~~ ~~494) He is~~ ~~495) He is~~ ~~496) He is~~ ~~497) He is~~ ~~498) He is~~ ~~499) He is~~ ~~500) He is~~ ~~501) He is~~ ~~502) He is~~ ~~503) He is~~ ~~504) He is~~ ~~505) He is~~ ~~506) He is~~ ~~507) He is~~ ~~508) He is~~ ~~509) He is~~ ~~510) He is~~ ~~511) He is~~ ~~512) He is~~ ~~513) He is~~ ~~514) He is~~ ~~515) He is~~ ~~516) He is~~ ~~517) He is~~ ~~518) He is~~ ~~519) He is~~ ~~520) He is~~ ~~521) He is~~ ~~522) He is~~ ~~523) He is~~ ~~524) He is~~ ~~525) He is~~ ~~526) He is~~ ~~527) He is~~ ~~528) He is~~ ~~529) He is~~ ~~530) He is~~ ~~531) He is~~ ~~532) He is~~ ~~533) He is~~ ~~534) He is~~ ~~535) He is~~ ~~536) He is~~ ~~537) He is~~ ~~538) He is~~ ~~539) He is~~ ~~540) He is~~ ~~541) He is~~ ~~542) He is~~ ~~543) He is~~ ~~544) He is~~ ~~545) He is~~ ~~546) He is~~ ~~547) He is~~ ~~548) He is~~ ~~549) He is~~ ~~550) He is~~ ~~551) He is~~ ~~552) He is~~ ~~553) He is~~ ~~554) He is~~ ~~555) He is~~ ~~556) He is~~ ~~557) He is~~ ~~558) He is~~ ~~559) He is~~ ~~560) He is~~ ~~561) He is~~ ~~562) He is~~ ~~563) He is~~ ~~564) He is~~ ~~565) He is~~ ~~566) He is~~ ~~567) He is~~ ~~568) He is~~ ~~569) He is~~ ~~570) He is~~ ~~571) He is~~ ~~572) He is~~ ~~573) He is~~ ~~574) He is~~ ~~575) He is~~ ~~576) He is~~ ~~577) He is~~ ~~578) He is~~ ~~579) He is~~ ~~580) He is~~ ~~581) He is~~ ~~582) He is~~ ~~583) He is~~ ~~584) He is~~ ~~585) He is~~ ~~586) He is~~ ~~587) He is~~ ~~588) He is~~ ~~589) He is~~ ~~590) He is~~ ~~591) He is~~ ~~592) He is~~ ~~593) He is~~ ~~594) He is~~ ~~595) He is~~ ~~596) He is~~ ~~597) He is~~ ~~598) He is~~ ~~599) He is~~ ~~600) He is~~ ~~601) He is~~ ~~602) He is~~ ~~603) He is~~ ~~604) He is~~ ~~605) He is~~ ~~606) He is~~ ~~607) He is~~ ~~608) He is~~ ~~609) He is~~ ~~610) He is~~ ~~611) He is~~ ~~612) He is~~ ~~613) He is~~ ~~614) He is~~ ~~615) He is~~ ~~616) He is~~ ~~617) He is~~ ~~618) He is~~ ~~619) He is~~ ~~620) He is~~ ~~621) He is~~ ~~622) He is~~ ~~623) He is~~ ~~624) He is~~ ~~625) He is~~ ~~626) He is~~ ~~627) He is~~ ~~628) He is~~ ~~629) He is~~ ~~630) He is~~ ~~631) He is~~ ~~632) He is~~ ~~633) He is~~ ~~634) He is~~ ~~635) He is~~ ~~636) He is~~ ~~637) He is~~ ~~638) He is~~ ~~639) He is~~ ~~640) He is~~ ~~641) He is~~ ~~642) He is~~ ~~643) He is~~ ~~644) He is~~ ~~645) He is~~ ~~646) He is~~ ~~647) He is~~ ~~648) He is~~ ~~649) He is~~ ~~650) He is~~ ~~651) He is~~ ~~652) He is~~ ~~653) He is~~ ~~654) He is~~ ~~655) He is~~ ~~656) He is~~ ~~657) He is~~ ~~658) He is~~ ~~659) He is~~ ~~660) He is~~ ~~661) He is~~ ~~662) He is~~ ~~663) He is~~ ~~664) He is~~ ~~665) He is~~ ~~666) He is~~ ~~667) He is~~ ~~668) He is~~ ~~669) He is~~ ~~670) He is~~ ~~671) He is~~ ~~672) He is~~ ~~673) He is~~ ~~674) He is~~ ~~675) He is~~ ~~676) He is~~ ~~677) He is~~ ~~678) He is~~ ~~679) He is~~ ~~680) He is~~ ~~681) He is~~ ~~682) He is~~ ~~683) He is~~ ~~684) He is~~ ~~685) He is~~ ~~686) He is~~ ~~687) He is~~ ~~688) He is~~ ~~689) He is~~ ~~690) He is~~ ~~691) He is~~ ~~692) He is~~ ~~693) He is~~ ~~694) He is~~ ~~695) He is~~ ~~696) He is~~ ~~697) He is~~ ~~698) He is~~ ~~699) He is~~ ~~700) He is~~ ~~701) He is~~ ~~702) He is~~ ~~703) He is~~ ~~704) He is~~ ~~705) He is~~ ~~706) He is~~ ~~707) He is~~ ~~708) He is~~ ~~709) He is~~ ~~710) He is~~ ~~711) He is~~ ~~712) He is~~ ~~713) He is~~ ~~714) He is~~ ~~715) He is~~ ~~716) He is~~ ~~717) He is~~ ~~718) He is~~ ~~719) He is~~ ~~720) He is~~ ~~721) He is~~ ~~722) He is~~ ~~723) He is~~ ~~724) He is~~ ~~725) He is~~ ~~726) He is~~ ~~727) He is~~ ~~728) He is~~ ~~729) He is~~ ~~730) He is~~ ~~731) He is~~ ~~732) He is~~ ~~733) He is~~ ~~734) He is~~ ~~735) He is~~ ~~736) He is~~ ~~737) He is~~ ~~738) He is~~ ~~739) He is~~ ~~740) He is~~ ~~741) He is~~ ~~742) He is~~ ~~743) He is~~ ~~744) He is~~ ~~745) He is~~ ~~746) He is~~ ~~747) He is~~ ~~748) He is~~ ~~749) He is~~ ~~750) He is~~ ~~751) He is~~ ~~752) He is~~ ~~753) He is~~ ~~754) He is~~ ~~755) He is~~ ~~756) He is~~ ~~757) He is~~ ~~758) He is~~ ~~759) He is~~ ~~760) He is~~ ~~761) He is~~ ~~762) He is~~ ~~763) He is~~ ~~764) He is~~ ~~765) He is~~ ~~766) He is~~ ~~767) He is~~ ~~768) He is~~ ~~769) He is~~ ~~770) He is~~ ~~771) He is~~ ~~772) He is~~ ~~773) He is~~ ~~774) He is~~ ~~775) He is~~ ~~776) He is~~ ~~777) He is~~ ~~778) He is~~ ~~779) He is~~ ~~780) He is~~ ~~781) He is~~ ~~782) He is~~ ~~783) He is~~ ~~784) He is~~ ~~785) He is~~ ~~786) He is~~ ~~787) He is~~ ~~788) He is~~ ~~789) He is~~ ~~790) He is~~ ~~791) He is~~ ~~792) He is~~ ~~793) He is~~ ~~794) He is~~ ~~795) He is~~ ~~796) He is~~ ~~797) He is~~ ~~798) He is~~ ~~799) He is~~ ~~800) He is~~ ~~801) He is~~ ~~802) He is~~ ~~803) He is~~ ~~804) He is~~ ~~805) He is~~ ~~806) He is~~ ~~807) He is~~ ~~808) He is~~ ~~809) He is~~ ~~810) He is~~ ~~811) He is~~ ~~812) He is~~ ~~813) He is~~ ~~814) He is~~ ~~815) He is~~ ~~816) He is~~ ~~817) He is~~ ~~818) He is~~ ~~819) He is~~ ~~820) He is~~ ~~821) He is~~ ~~822) He is~~ ~~823) He is~~ ~~824) He is~~ ~~825) He is~~ ~~826) He is~~ ~~827) He is~~ ~~828) He is~~ ~~829) He is~~ ~~830) He is~~ ~~831) He is~~ ~~832) He is~~ ~~833) He is~~ ~~834) He is~~ ~~835) He is~~ ~~836) He is~~ ~~837) He is~~ ~~838) He is~~ ~~839) He is~~ ~~840) He is~~ ~~841) He is~~ ~~842) He is~~ ~~843) He is~~ ~~844) He is~~ ~~845) He is~~ ~~846) He is~~ ~~847) He is~~ ~~848) He is~~ ~~849) He is~~ ~~850) He is~~ ~~851) He is~~ ~~852) He is~~ ~~853) He is~~ ~~854) He is~~ ~~855) He is~~ ~~856) He is~~ ~~857) He is~~ ~~858) He is~~ ~~859) He is~~ ~~860) He is~~ ~~861) He is~~ ~~862) He is~~ ~~863) He is~~ ~~864) He is~~ ~~865) He is~~ ~~866) He is~~ ~~867) He is~~ ~~868) He is~~ ~~869) He is~~ ~~870) He is~~ ~~871) He is~~ ~~872) He is~~ ~~873) He is~~ ~~874) He is~~ ~~875) He is~~ ~~876) He is~~ ~~877) He is~~ ~~878) He is~~ ~~879) He is~~ ~~880) He is~~ ~~881) He is~~ ~~882) He is~~ ~~883) He is~~ ~~884) He is~~ ~~885) He is~~ ~~886) He is~~ ~~887) He is~~ ~~888) He is~~ ~~889) He is~~ ~~890) He is~~ ~~891) He is~~ ~~892) He is~~ ~~893) He is~~ ~~894) He is~~ ~~895) He is~~ ~~896) He is~~ ~~897) He is~~ ~~898) He is~~ ~~899) He is~~ ~~900) He is~~ ~~901) He is~~ ~~902) He is~~ ~~903) He is~~ ~~904) He is~~ ~~905) He is~~ ~~906) He is~~ ~~907) He is~~ ~~908) He is~~ ~~909) He is~~ ~~910) He is~~ ~~911) He is~~ ~~912) He is~~ ~~913) He is~~ ~~914) He is~~ ~~915) He is~~ ~~916) He is~~ ~~917) He is~~ ~~918) He is~~ ~~919) He is~~ ~~920) He is~~ ~~921) He is~~ ~~922) He is~~ ~~923) He is~~ ~~924) He is~~ ~~925) He is~~ ~~926) He is~~ ~~927) He is~~ ~~928) He is~~ ~~929) He is~~ ~~930) He is~~ ~~931) He is~~ ~~932) He is~~ ~~933) He is~~ ~~934) He is~~ ~~935) He is~~ ~~936) He is~~ ~~937) He is~~ ~~938) He is~~ ~~939) He is~~ ~~940) He is~~ ~~941) He is~~ ~~942) He is~~ ~~943) He is~~ ~~944) He is~~ ~~945) He is~~ ~~946) He is~~ ~~947) He is~~ ~~948) He is~~ ~~949) He is~~ ~~950) He is~~ ~~951) He is~~ ~~952) He is~~ ~~953) He is~~ ~~954) He is~~ ~~955) He is~~ ~~956) He is~~ ~~957) He is~~ ~~958) He is~~ ~~959) He is~~ ~~960) He is~~ ~~961) He is~~ ~~962) He is~~ ~~963) He is~~ ~~964) He is~~ ~~965) He is~~ ~~966) He is~~ ~~967) He is~~ ~~968) He is~~ ~~969) He is~~ ~~970) He is~~ ~~971) He is~~ ~~972) He is~~ ~~973) He is~~ ~~974) He is~~ ~~975) He is~~ ~~976) He is~~ ~~977) He is~~ ~~978) He is~~ ~~979) He is~~ ~~980) He is~~ ~~981) He is~~ ~~982) He is~~ ~~983) He is~~ ~~984) He is~~ ~~985) He is~~ ~~986) He is~~ ~~987) He is~~ ~~988) He is~~ ~~989) He is~~ ~~990) He is~~ ~~991) He is~~ ~~992) He is~~ ~~993) He is~~ ~~994) He is~~ ~~995) He is~~ ~~996) He is~~ ~~997) He is~~ ~~998) He is~~ ~~999) He is~~ <

(4) The Role of Parents in Character Building

Related-In relation to children-character building in the children in the of muslim Muslim families, parents have play important position in order to roles in influencing their a children to an Islamic develop good characters in his-life. Parental knowledge about the theory of Islamic education, Islamic guidance and counseling, developmental psychology, education, and personality, once owned by the parents is too is very important, especially in the daily activity of education activities of a family area.

Related-In relation to children-character building in the children in the of muslim Muslim families, parents have play important position in order to roles in influencing their a children to an Islamic develop good characters in his-life. Parental knowledge about the theory of Islamic education, Islamic guidance and counseling, developmental psychology, education, and personality, once owned by the parents is too is very important, especially in the daily activity of education activities of a family area.

influence on children's ability and school achievement. These are (a) the school or other organized education institutional factors; (b) the family factors; and (c) the child's genetic factors. In addition, to these three factors, one might also add want to consider nutritional factors, community influences, and soon. (Nichols, 1974, 93).

Nichols' theory insists on that the second factor (i.e., family and other social influences) greatly affects a child's ability. As it is effectively an informal educational institution, the family offers the first learning environment to a child. In this environment, children receive their first guidance from their parents. In reality, Islam positions Muhammad the last prophet and his apostles as exemplary Muslims for character education in children. Prophet Muhammad (peace and blessings be upon him) is an ideal role model for all of humanity. Among his various outstanding virtues and characteristics, he was an extraordinary husband, a perfect father, and a unique grandfather. He was also a great statesman, judge, and spiritual leader. His most distinctive quality, however, was the fact that he brought blessings to all in both words and deeds. He

infused justice, love, and dignity in all those around him. He spread the power of ~~brotherhood~~goodwill to the extent that ~~it~~he became exceptional in human history (Mansouri, 2011).

In this context, it is necessary to raise the awareness of ~~the~~a new spirit paradigm to all ~~the~~ parents ~~who are related to implementation of~~engaged in the philosophical concept of children's character education ~~in from an~~ Islamic perspective. ~~This new paradigm should are to~~emphasizes the following ~~matters, these are~~: 1). ~~Educate a children~~ according to ~~child's his or her~~ psychological development; 2). ~~Educate the a~~ child ~~to build~~ character ~~to be and create a perfect man~~adult; 3). ~~Strengthen Reinforce~~ the urgency of re-educating ~~on of~~ parents as ~~educators of character builders~~; 4). ~~Educate Teach~~ Islamic ~~religious religious~~ education; 5). ~~Fulfill Create~~ educational ~~ve~~ facilities; 6). Create a ~~good~~favorable environment.

The ~~m~~Materials ~~of for~~ Islamic character building is the characters of ~~P~~Prophet Muhammad (~~S.A.W~~) as a good example for ~~humankind~~humanity. The approach ~~of to~~ character building ~~in from an~~ Islamic perspective ~~are is~~ systemic, ethical, personal, and contextual approach.

Discussion

Character building in the Islamic world has not always enjoyed optimal results. From a philosophical perspective, character building has lacked the power of a philosophical foundation that is understood and followed by all parties. The purpose of Islamic education is to teach learners to face their futures independently, intelligently, and with a moral beauty, but in reality, moral issues have become the subject of public apprehension. In addressing such issues, the family plays a highly important role. The family environment provides the very first

Formatted: Heading 1, Left, Pattern: Clear

and primary education for learners; therefore, so in the Islamic countries, reactualization the strengthening of character building in the family environment as the basis of education has been highly needed as the basis for further education. The researcher has offered new ideas about the philosophical concept of the need for parents' need for a greater macro awareness movement to of educating character for children character in the Muslim family environment, and in the modern global era, through parents themselves may need re-educating in oriented according to the Islamic perspective.

Conclusion and Recommendations

This study concludes that:

- (1) Parents need to must have the optimal-necessary skills that can be used to educate their children in order to for them to have a good personalities.
- (2) In Muslim families, The Goal of children character building in children in Muslim families is aims to make the Muslim families' children develop them to be into perfect man adults who are pious (and salihah), good servants of Allah, leaders and who are responsible in for their own thoughts and speech based according to Islam. They—Such people are honourable/honorable, creative, tolerant, hard-working/ker, responsible, and—trustworthy, respectful of nature/lover, and affectionate to other human beings. They are also capable of to making shared decisions and are disciplined, brave, efficient, effective, diligent, and skillful, helpful, and consistent, and. In short, they are good citizens.
- (3) Parents play an important role in influencing a child to develop an Islamic character in later life. Parental knowledge about Islamic education theory, Islamic guidance and counseling, developmental psychology, education, and personality are especially important for

Formatted: Heading 1, Left, Pattern: Clear

the daily education activities in the family area.

References

- Ahmad, Siddig. (2012). Generic Skills from Qur'anic Perspective. ~~In~~ *International Journal of Islamic Thought*. 1(June), 43-53~~Vol.1: 2012~~.
- al-Ghazali, Abu A. Hamid. (1936). *Ihya' 'Ulum al-Din*. Misr: Matba'ah Lajnah Nashr Thaqafah
- al-Abrashi, Muhammad 'Atiyah. (1943). *al-Ittijahat al-Haditsah fi al-Tarbiyyah*. CKairo: 'Isa al-Babi al-Halabi,
- Azra, A-Azyumardi. (2000). *Pendidikan Islam Tradisi dan Modernisasi Menuju Millenium Baru*. Jakarta: Yayasan Wacana Ilmu.
- Bailleau, Francois & Yves-Cartuyvels, Y. (2011). *The Criminalization of Youth: Juvenile Justice in Europe, Turkey and Canada*. Brussels: VUBPress.~~books.google.co.id. Accessed on June 20, 2013~~
- Balakrishnan, Vishalache. (2010). The Development of Moral Education in Malaysia. ~~In~~ *Asia Pacific Journal of Educators and Education*, Vol. 25, 2010~~89-101~~.
- Bandial, Quratul A'in. (2011, January 15). Rise in juvenile delinquents explained. *The Brunei Times*. Saturday, January 15, 2011
- Barnadib, Imam. (1991). *Pendidikan Perbandingan buku 1- Dasar-Dasar*. Yogyakarta: Andi Offset.
- Becker, Jim, Jobst, Renate, McKnight, Paul, Roberts, Barbara, Simmonds, Deborah, & Campbell, Annete. (2012). *Building Character Education In Your Community- A Resource Guide for Communities*. ~~University of Illinois Extension Developed by U of I Extension Educators Retrieved from~~ <https://my.extension.illinois.edu/documents/8100703100310/character-coalition.pdf>.
- Berkowitz, M. W. (2002). *The Science of Character Education*. Hoover Press: Damon.

Formatted: Font: Italic

Berkowitz, M. W. (2011). *Understanding Effective Character Education*. St. Louis: CSEE Connections the Center for Spiritual and Ethical Education.

Chauhan, S. (1979). *Advanced Educational Psychology*. New Delhi Bangalore Calcutta Hampur: Vikas Publishing House PVT. LTD.

DeRoche, E. F. (2000). Leadership for character education programs. *Journal of Humanistic Counseling Education Development*, 39, 41–46.

Eleven Principles of Character Education. 2004. <http://www.character.org/principles>. Accessed on June 20, 2013

Commented [N3]: Needs fixing

Elkind, D. & Sweet, F. (2004). *You are a character educator. Today's School*. Peter Li Education Group.

Fatmi, N, ~~or H~~ ayati B, inti Talib, Hidayat, B, ani H idayat B, Bin Mohd Shafie, Huzairi, M, ohd B, in Awang, Bahti, H, sain H ajarul B, inti Zakaria, N, abiroh B, inti Kassim, & Ahmad, J, amil B, Bin. (2010). *Pembangunan Negara melalui Pendidikan Kemahiran Insaniah*. Proceedings of The 4th, International Conference on Teacher Education; Joint Conference UPI & UPSI - Bandung, Indonesia, 8-10 November 2010. *Pembangunan Negara melalui Pendidikan Kemahiran Insaniah*.

~~Halim Tamuri Ab, Yusof Othman Mohd, Dakir Jawiah, Munawar Ismail Ahmad, Stapa Zakaria, (2013) "Religious education and ethical attitude of Muslim adolescents in Malaysia", *Multicultural Education & Technology Journal*, Vol. 7 Issue: 4, pp.257-274, <https://doi.org/10.1108/METJ-03-2013-0008>~~

Formatted: Font: Italic, English (United States)

Hoon, ~~Chang-C~~ Lee. (2010). *An Appraisal on the Implementation of Moral Education for Schools in Malaysia*. Proceedings of The 4th, International Conference on Teacher Education; Joint Conference UPI & UPSI - Bandung, Indonesia, 8-10 November 2010.

Izfanna, D. & Hisyam, N. A. (2012). A comprehensive approach in developing akhlaq: A case study on the implementation of character education at Pondok Pesantren Darunnajah. *Multicultural Education & Technology Journal*, 6(2), 77–86.

Jeremah, Dawn. (2012). *Violent Crime Rates in Malaysia are Reaching Worrying Levels*. Retrieved from (<http://thestar.com.my/metro/story.asp?file=2013-01-24>) Accessed on January 24, 2013.

Josephson, M. (2006). *Making ethical decisions*. Los Angeles CA: Josephson Institute of Ethics.

Kupperman, J. J. (2005). How not to Educate Character. In Lapsley, D. K. & Power, F. C. (Eds.). *Character Psychology and Character education*. Notre Dame Indiana: University of Notre Dame Press.

Lengrand, Paul. (1989). *Introduction to Live Long Education*, terj. LSIK dengan judul Pengantar Pendidikan Sepanjang Hayat. Jakarta: CV. Masagung.

Lickona, T. (2013). Retrieved from www.cortland.edu/character/aboutus.html. Accessed on June 13, 2013

Lickona, T. (1992). *Educating for Character, How Our Schools Can Teach Respect and Responsibility*. New York: Bantam Books.

Mahmud, A. H. A. Abdul Halim. (2000). *Perangkat-perangkat Tarbiyyah Ikhwanul Muslimin* (5th edn.). Wahid Ahmadi et al. (Trans.). Solo: Era Intermedia

Mansouri, Mohammed M. (2011, May 8). Character Education in Morocco. *Marocco World News Fez*. May 8, 2011

Miskawayh Marvin W. Berkowitz: *The Science of Character Education*. Hoover Press : Damon DP5 HPDAMO0300-02-14 :2-12:21:11 rev1.

Mehlig, L. M. & Milson, A. J. (2002). Elementary school teachers' sense of efficacy for character education. *Journal of Educational Research*, 96(1), 47–53.

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Ministry of Education in Malaysia. (2000). *Moral Education Syllabus for Secondary School Malaysia*. Kuala Lumpur: Curriculum Development Centre.

Napitupulu, ~~Washington~~ W. P. (2001). *Universitas Yang Kudambakan*. ~~Unesco~~ UNESCO.

Nichols, ~~Robert~~ R. C. (1974). Heredity, Environment and School Achievement. ~~in~~ *Contemporary Issues in Educational Psychology*.

Overdorf, Jason. (2011). Crime and Punishment for India's youth. *Global Post* ~~America's World News Site Time~~. Accessed January 20, 2013.

Souryal, Sams. (1992). Juvenile Delinquency in the Cross-Cultural Context: The Egyptian Experience. ~~in~~ *International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice*. ~~Volume 16~~ (1-2), 329-352-1992.

Tafsir, Ahmad. (1992). *Ilmu Pendidikan dalam Perspektif Islam*. Bandung: Remaja Rosda Karya.

Tamuri. A. H., Othman, M. Y., Dakir, J., Ismail, A. M., & Stapa Z. (2013). Religious education and ethical attitude of Muslim adolescents in Malaysia. *Multicultural Education & Technology Journal*, 7(4), 257-274.

~~Brad~~ Zdenek, B. & ~~Daniel~~ Schochor, D. (2007). "Developing moral literacy in the classroom". *Journal of Educational Administration*, ~~Vol. 45~~ (4), ~~Issue: 4~~, pp. 514-532. <https://doi.org/10.1108/09578230710762481>

Zuriah, Nurul. (2007). *Pendidikan Moral & Budi Pekerti dalam Perspektif Perubahan*. Jakarta: PT. Bumi Aksara.

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic, English (United States)

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Permohonan
[JSSER] Article
#906 Review
#906 Review
Inbox (18)
Inbox (1)
List of journals
Server Not Found
732
Inbox (250)

jsser.org/index.php/jsser/reviewer/submission/135

JSSER Journal of Social Studies Education Research

HOME
ABOUT
USER HOME
SEARCH
CURRENT
ARCHIVES
ANNOUNCEMENTS

Home > User > Reviewer > #906 > Review

#906 Review

Submission To Be Reviewed

Title	Character Building in Islamic Society: A Case Study of Muslim Families in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia
Journal Section	Articles
Abstract	This study seeks to identify the position, goals, and role of parents in Tulungagung, East Java, Indonesia with regards to character building. It takes the form of descriptive-qualitative research and employs data triangulation during data collection. The data analysis involved organizing data and sorting it into manageable units that could be managed, synthesized, and searched to find out what was important and useful to convey. It was found that parents need the necessary skills to educate their children to have a good personality, with the goal of this character building being to create well-rounded adults who will make good citizens. It was further found that parents play an important role in influencing a child to adopt an Islamic character in life. This study adds to the existing knowledge by showing how the integration of Islamic and global values can, when parents have the necessary skills, build characters for adults who are pious (<i>salihah</i>), good servants of Allah, and responsible for their thought and speech according to Islam while also being honorable, creative, tolerant, hardworking, responsible, trustworthy, respectful of nature, disciplined, brave, efficient, effective, diligent, skillful, helpful, consistent, and affectionate to other human beings, as well as being able to make shared decisions.
Submission Editor	Bulent Tarman
Submission Metadata	VIEW METADATA

Review Schedule

Editor's Request	2019-05-30
Your Response	2019-05-30
Review Submitted	2019-05-30
Review Due	2019-06-20

OPEN JOURNAL SYSTEMS

[Journal Help](#)

USER

You are logged in as...

tbudharso

- [My Profile](#)
- [Logout](#)

NOTIFICATIONS

- [View](#)
- [Manage](#)

REVIEWER

Submissions

- [Active \(0\)](#)
- [Archives \(63\)](#)

JOURNAL CONTENT

Search

Search Scope

All

Search

Browse

- [By Issue](#)
- [By Author](#)
- [By Title](#)

Permohonan
[JSSER] Article
#906 Review
#906 Review
Inbox (18)
Inbox (1)
List of journals
Server Not Found
732
Inbox (250)

jsser.org/index.php/jsser/reviewer/submission/135

Review Schedule

Editor's Request	2019-05-30
Your Response	2019-05-30
Review Submitted	2019-05-30
Review Due	2019-06-20

Review Steps

- Notify the submission's editor as to whether you will undertake the review.
Response Accepted
- If you are going to do the review, consult Reviewer Guidelines below.
- Click on file names to download and review (on screen or by printing) the files associated with this submission.
Submission Manuscript [906-1755-2-RV.DOC](#) 2019-05-30
Supplementary File(s) None
- Declare whether or not you have competing interests with regard to this research (see [CLPOLICY](#)).
- Click on icon to fill in the review form.
[Review Form](#)
- In addition, you can upload files for the editor and/or author to consult.
Uploaded files [906-1774-1-RV.DOC](#) 2019-05-30
- Select a recommendation and submit the review to complete the process. You must enter a review or upload a file before selecting a recommendation.
Recommendation **Accept Submission** 2019-05-30

Reviewer Guidelines

The authors should ensure that they have written entirely original works, and if the authors have used the work and/or words of others, that this has been appropriately cited or quoted.

An author should not in general publish manuscripts describing essentially the same research in more than one journal or primary publication. Submitting the same manuscript to more than one journal concurrently constitutes unethical publishing behaviour and is unacceptable.

Submission of an article implies that the work described has not been published previously (except in the form of an abstract or as part of a published lecture or academic thesis), that it is not under consideration for publication elsewhere, that its publication is approved by all authors and

Browse

- [By Issue](#)
- [By Author](#)
- [By Title](#)

FONT SIZE

A⁺ A⁻ A

INFORMATION

- [For Readers](#)
- [For Authors](#)
- [For Librarians](#)